9.

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
September 19, 2022 - 7:00 p.m.
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

AGENDA
Moment of Silence
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approval of Minutes from the Work Session of August 8, 2022 and the Regular Meeting of August 15
2022.

b

Presentations/Discussions
A. ATSI Update — Jon Propper
B. Policy Clarifications — Ben Pratt

Information Items
A. Effective September 20, 2022 both OASD Signal 88 security guards will be armed.

Treasurer’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the General Fund Report for period
ending August 31, 2022,

Business Manager’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of bills for payment.

Visitors’ Comments - Agenda Items Only

10. Recommended Action Items:

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of school bus drivers employed by
Althouse Transportation, Inc. for the 2022-2023 school year.

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of school bus runs by Althouse
Transportation, Inc. for the 2022-2023 school year.

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the 2022-2023 Octorara Area School
District Organizational Chart.

D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Contract for the Transportation of
School Pupils with Faithful Transportation, LLC effective September 1, 2022 through June 30,
2023.

E. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Service Agreement with the Chester
County Intermediate Unit for System Design Benchmarking and LIEP Development.

F. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Waiver Agreement and Release for
student “A”.



That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the updated Agreement for Consulting
Services with The Devereux Foundation for Mental Health Specialists and Social Work Services.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors vote for the following PSBA officers:
President Elect — Michael Gossert
Vice-President — Allison Mathis
Section E4 Advisor — Amy Goldman
PSBA Insurance Trust Trustee — Kathy Swope
PSBA Insurance Trust Trustee — Roberta Marcus Vote for 2

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the 2022-2023 Octorara Area Career &
Technical Education Occupational Advisory Committee.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the donation of $500 each to the Octorara
Primary Learning Center and the Octorara Elementary School from Cochranville United
Methodist church for school supplies for students.

Resignation Approvals:

K.

Q.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation for purpose of
retirement of Mr. William Ray as custodian effective October 31, 2022. (Hired November 2,
1992)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Kaitlyn McKinley as
custodian effective September 14, 2022. (Hired February 18, 2019)

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Mr. Andrew Chesnet as an

instructional assistant at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective August 29, 2022. (Hired
August 15, 2022)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Matthew
Livingood as IYPT assistant advisor effective September 1, 2022. (Hired for the 2017-2018
school year)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Mr. David Baker as Jr.
High girls’ basketball coach effective September 6, 2022. (Hired for the 2021-2022 school year)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Sue Boninu as Jr. High
assistant baseball coach effective August 4, 2022. (Hired for the 2021-2022 school year)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors acknowledge the no-call, no-show for Ms. Stephanie
King as a cafeteria employee effective August 15, 2022, (Hired August 15, 2022)

Hiring Approvals:

R.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute teachers for the
2022-2023 school year:
Margaret (Peggy) Imms, Emergency
Danielle Good, Emergency
Rachael Blomiley, Emergency
Sara Herman, Early Childhood
Camryn Koennecker, Emergency
Kensington Denlinger, Emergency
Heidi Wertz, Elementary, Special Education
Sara Daigle, Emergency
Chelsea Curry, Emergency



S. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental contract for the
2022-2023 school year:
Allison Schillinger  Jr High Asst Volleyball Coach 4 pts. @ $620 $2,480

T. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the change in rate for Ms. Renee Yarrish
from $16.57 per hour to $17.40 per hour. Ms. Yarrish is an instructional assistant at the Octorara
Primary Learning Center.

U. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the transfer for Ms. Brittany Myers from
cafeteria employee to cafeteria site leader effective August 23, 2022. Ms. Myers’ rate will be
$16.00 per hour for 5.75 hours per day.

V. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve a salary adjustment for Ms. Patty Steyer
from Bachelor’s to Master’s +15, Step 17 to MAX. Ms. Steyer’s adjusted salary will be $64,208.

W. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the change in days worked for Ms. Melissa
Fanelli from 198 days per year to 188 days per year. Ms. Fanelli is the Intervention Specialist at
the Octorara Intermediate School.

X. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the change in supplemental points from 8
points to 12 points for Mr. William McWatters. Mr. McWatters is the advisor for IYPT and will
assume the additional position of assistant advisor upon Mr. Livingood’s resignation.

Y. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following changes in salary due to
graduate credits earned:

Danielle Kelley From B+15 ($59,778) to M ($61,715) Step 14 to MAX
Patrick Lauletta From M+30 ($81,207) to M+45 ($83,895) Step 5 to MAX
Kyle Whary From M+30 (74,503) to M+45 ($77,466)  Step 9 to MAX

Z. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Kegel Kelin Litts & Lord as the District
solicitor for the 2022-2023 school year.

AA. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve a salary adjustment for Ms. Sandra Mendez
Sfrom 833,670 to $35,780. (Ms. Mendez was accidentally left off the 2022-2023 list of salaries that
was approved in August.)

BB. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of 2022-2023 supplemental mentor
contracts.

CC.That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the resolution to authorize the waiver of
additional charges for the late payment of real estate taxes in certain circumstances to comply
with Act 57 of 2022.

DD. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Transportation Contract with Linville
Hill Christian School for the 2022-2023.

EE. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the 2022-2023 ATSI Plan for the Octorara
Jr./Sr. High School.

11. Education Committee Report

12. Finance Committee Report



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

CCIU Board Representative’s Report

Old Business
A. Board Region Review

New Business

Other Items and Announcements

Visitors’ Comments — General
Administrator Comments/Announcements
Board Comments

Adjournment

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, September 19, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Executive Session for Personnel - Monday, September 19, 2022 - Following the Regular Meeting in the
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, September 26, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, October 10, 2022, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, October 10, 2022 — 6:30 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Next Regularly Scheduled Work Session — Monday, October 10, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, October 17, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, October 17, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, October 24, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on August 8, 2022

The Work Session of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Auditorium on August 8, 2022.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The President, Mr. Fox, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Other members present were Ms.
Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Ganow, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Norris, Ms. Yelovich, and Mr, Zimmerman.
Mr. Koennecker was absent. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Ormer, Superintendent;
Mr. Curtis, Business Manager; and members of the administrative team. There were no visitors
present.

There were no presentations or visitor’s comments for agenda items only.

Information items:
Ms. Stefanie Nuse will transfer from a sixth grade teacher to a Math Interventionist Teacher
on Assignment using ESSER funds at the Octorara Intermediate School for the 2022-2023
school year.

Ms. Heather Kramer will transfer from a learning support teacher at the Octorara
Intermediate School to a life skills teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective the
2022-2023 school year.

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Ganow and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved Ms. Andrea Bisignani as accounts receivable/tax collector
effective August 10, 2022 pending completion of employee related documents required by law and
the District. Ms. Bisignani’s salary will be $41,400 pro-rated. (Replacing Nicole Morrow who
resigned.)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved Ms. Monica Barlow as payroll/accounts payable effective
August 24, 2022 pending completion of employee related documents required by law and the
District. Ms. Barlow’s salary will be $41,400 pro-rated. (Replacing Rachel Maddox who resigned.)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Dorothy Lomboy as an
instructional assistant at the Octorara Intermediate School effective July 31, 2022. (Ms. Lomboy is
transferring to building secretary.)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved Ms. Dorothy Lomboy as building secretary at the Octorara
Intermediate School effective August 1, 2022. Ms. Lomboy’s salary will be $34,960 pro-rated.
(Replacing Connie Good who transferred.)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved Ms. Lisa Carlson as a long term substitute sixth grade teacher
effective August 16, 2022 pending completion of employee related documents required by law and
the District. Ms. Carlson’s salary will be $58,772 which is Step 18 to MAX of the Master’s scale.
(Replacing Stefanie Nuse who transferred.)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Concetta Gilligan as a long term



substitute sixth grade teacher at the Octorara Intermediate School effective August 3, 2022. (Hired
July 18, 2022)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved Ms. Adrienne Blackerby/Cochran as a long term substitute sixth
grade teacher at the Octorara Intermediate School effective August 16, 2022 pending completion of
employee related documents required by law and the District. Ms. Blackerby/Cochran’s rate will be
$53,267 which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Replacing Concetta Gilligan who
resigned.)

Mr. Fox presented the following items for action at the August 15, 2022 Board meeting;:

A.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Agreement for Professional
Services with the County of Chester for $32,000 in grant funding for cafeteria tables at the
Octorara Primary Learning Center.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the Tanner Costars quote for the
following capital projects:

IT office workstations - $38,805.33

Business Technology classroom furniture - $8,560.77

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the Turn-Key Technologies PEPPM and
Costars quote for the extension of the wireless network for $17,992.06

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Bristol Environmental Change
Order for the MPR asbestos project for $1,665.00

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policy, first reading:
226.1 Video Surveillance

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, second reading:
907 Campus Visitors
918 Title I Parent and Family Engagement Policy

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following lunch prices for the 2022-
2023 school year: (This is an increase of $0.15 for lunch. Breakfast will remain free to all
students for the 2022-2023 school year.)

Grades K-6 $3.15 Lunch

Grades 7-12 $3.35 Lunch

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Waiver Agreement and Release for
student “A”.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Agreement for student “B”.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the 2022-2023 changes to the Octorara
K-6 Elementary Parent Student Handbook.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the 2022-2023 changes to the Octorara
Jr./Sr. Handbook.

Resignation Approvals:

L.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms.
Doreen Steinmacher as a choral/general music teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School
effective TBD. (Hired August 11, 2014)

2



M. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms.
Denise Balch as an instructional assistant at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective
July 18, 2022. (Hired September 2, 2003)

N. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Wendie Miller as
a cafeteria employee effective August 2, 2022. (Hired November 15, 2021)

O. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Dawn
Baldt as a school counselor at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective October 31,
2022. (Hired December 18, 1986)

Hiring Approvals:

P. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Stephanie King as a cafeteria
employee effective August 15, 2022 pending completion of employee related documents
required by law and the District. Ms. King’s rate will be $15 per hour for four hours per day.
(This is a new position.)

Under the Policy Committee Report, Ms. Bowman reported the committee discussed the first and
second readings on tonight’s agenda.

Under the Facility Committee Report, Mr. Norris said the committee was given an update on summer
projects, discussed the Proasys contract, safety grant to purchase radios, food service equipment
purchase, grant for new tables at the PLC, IT office workstations, and a recent leak in the water heater
at the Jr. High. The committee also discussed a potential additional armed guard. There will be a
time of discussion on the armed guard at next week’s regular board meeting.

There were no other items/concerns or visitors’ comments for items in general.

Under administrator comments, Ms. Lease reported the summer projects at the PLC look great. She
reported the incoming kindergarten class is currently at 140 with incoming kindergarten playground
playdates scheduled on August 10 and 18. Approximately 30 families attended last week’s play date.
Ms. McNamara gave an update on the number of CTE students and the Perkins Grant.

Dr. Orner said new teachers report to campus next Tuesday and Wednesday with all staff returning,
August 23. She reported an informational school safety meeting for the community will be held on

August 17 at 7:00 p.m. in the Sr. High auditorium

Under Board comments, Mr. Falgiatore requested Mr. Lobato attend a future meeting to discuss what
his plans are for the food in the cafeteria this year.

Mr. Fox announced an executive session for personnel was held in the Sr. High Guidance Conference
Room prior to tonight’s work session.

Mr. Fox announced the following meetings to be held:

Executive Session for Personnel — Monday, August 8, 2022 — following the Work Session
in the Sr. High School Auditorium

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, August 15, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Sr. High School
Auditorium

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, August 15, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the Sr.
High School Auditorium



Education Committee Meeting — Monday, August 22, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Sr. High
School Auditorium

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 7:24 p.m. on motion of Mr.
Zimmerman, second by Mr. Ganow and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety on You Tube.com.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on August 15, 2022

The regular meeting of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Sr. High School
Auditorium on August 15, 2022.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The President, Mr. Fox, called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. Other members present were Ms.
Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Ganow, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker (virtual), Mr. Norris (virtual), and
Ms. Yelovich. Mr. Zimmerman was absent. Also present were Mrs, Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Omer,
Superintendent; Mr. Curtis, Business Manager; members of the administrative team; Paige
Linnenbaugh, student representative; and four citizens.

The minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 18, 2022 were approved on motion of Mr. Ganow, second
by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present.

Under presentations, Pete Mango from Signal 88 updated the Board on the two security guards hired
for the District.

Under information items, Heidi VanGilder will transfer from an instructional assistant at the Octorara
Intermediate School to an instructional assistant at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective
August 29, 2022.

The Treasurer’s Report, which can be found at the end of these minutes, was approved on motion of
Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present. (Appendix A-8/15/22)

A list of bills for the General Fund totaling $1,793,008.86; Cafeteria Fund totaling $4,605.24, Capital
Projects totaling $180,457.31, and Capital Reserve totaling $0.00 of which are attached to these
minutes as Appendix B-8/15/22, were approved and ordered paid on motion of Mr. Ganow, second
by Mr. Falgiatore and approval of all members present.

There were no visitors’ comments for agenda items only.

The following items were approved on motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of
all members present:

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Agreement for Professional Services with the
County of Chester for $32,000 in grant funding for cafeteria tables at the Octorara Primary Learning
Center. (Appendix C-8/15/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the Tanner Costars quote for the following capital
projects:

IT office workstations - $38,805.33

Business Technology classroom furniture - $8,560.77

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the Turn-Key Technologies PEPPM and Costars
quote for the extension of the wireless network for $17,992.06

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Bristol Environmental Change Order for the
MPR asbestos project for $1,665.00

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following policy, first reading:
226.1 Video Surveillance



(Appendix D-8/15/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following policies, second reading:
907 Campus Visitors
918 Title I Parent and Family Engagement Policy

(Appendix E-8/15/22)

Tthe Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following lunch prices for the 2022-2023
school year: (This is an increase of $0.15 for lunch. Breakfast will remain free to all students for the
2022-2023 school year.)

Grades K-6 $3.15 Lunch

Grades 7-12  $3.35 Lunch

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Waiver Agreement and Release for student
“A”. (Appendix F-8/15/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Agreement for student “B”. (Appendix G-
8/15/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the 2022-2023 changes to the Octorara K-6
Elementary Parent Student Handbook. (Appendix H-8/15/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the 2022-2023 changes to the Octorara Jr./Sr.
Handbook. (Appendix I-8/5/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Doreen
Steinmacher as a choral/general music teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective TBD.
(Hired August 11, 2014)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Denise Balch
as an instructional assistant at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective July 18, 2022. (Hired
September 2, 2003)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Wendie Miller as a cafeteria
employee effective August 2, 2022. (Hired November 15, 2021)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation for purpose of
retirement of Ms. Dawn Baldt as a school counselor at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective
October 31, 2022. (Hired December 18, 1986)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Stephanie King as a cafeteria employee
effective August 15, 2022 pending completion of employee related documents required by law and
the District. Ms. King’s rate will be $15 per hour for four hours per day. (This is a new position.)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the list of salaries for District employees for the 2022-2023
school year. (Appendix J-8/15/22)

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the attainment of tenure status for the following professional
employees (in accordance with Section 1108 of the current School Laws of Pennsylvania:

Christina Ruth

Robert Linnenbaugh



Kimberly Boyd
Kelsey Nisula

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Falgiatore and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the list of substitute teachers and support staff for the
2022-2023 school year. (Appendix K-8/15/22)

On motion of Mr. Norris, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the list of supplemental contracts for the 2022-2023 school year.
(Appendix L-8/15/22)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Lakeya Gilliam as a special
education teacher at the Octorara Elementary School effective TBD. (Hired September 21, 2015)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved Ms. Melissa Friedman as a long term substitute fifth grade
teacher at the Octorara Intermediate School effective August 16, 2022 through January 18, 2023
pending completion of employee related documents required by law and the District. Ms. Friedman’s
salary will be $54,416 pro-rated which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Replacing Amanda
King who is on childrearing leave.)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Falgiatore and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following instructional assistants effective August
29, 2022 for 5.75 hours per day pending completion of employee related documents required by law
and the District:

Valentina Brucchieri, OIS, $17.00 per hour, replacing Esmeralda Oseguera

Teresa Hilaman, OES, $17.00 per hour, replacing Valerie Brewer

Rebecca Lusby, PLC, $17.00 per hour, replacing Denise Balch

Wendy Zeffert, Jr./Sr., $17.00 per hour, replacing Christina Althouse

Christe Steinbrecher, Jr./Sr., $16.00 per hour, replacing Deb Gajari

Karina Carrillo, PLC, $15.00 per hour, replacing Lisa Budzik

Andrew Chesnet, Jr./Sr., $15.00 per hour, replacing Ketaurah Caldwell

Maria Estrada, PLC, $15.00 per hour, replacing Elizabeth Monk-Sarvis

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the following student auditorium lights and sound interns at a
rate of $8.00 per hour:

Tyler Remphrey

Tyler Mascherino

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Ganow and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the Agreement with Proasys Energy Management Program
effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 at a cost of $2,390.00. (Appendix M-8/15/22)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the Costars proposal with Triangle Communications for digital
communications network at a cost of $73,937.30. (Appendix N-8/15/22)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Falgiatore and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the contract with River Rock Academy for the 2022-
2023 school year. (Appendix O-8/15/22)



Under the Finance Committee Report, Mr. Hurley reported the committee discussed having the CCIU
assist with ACCESS reporting for the 2022-2023 school year, the local audit timeline, Homeland
Security Program MOU with Coatesville, 2023-2024 budget timeline, Right-to-Know requests, rental
of a temporary cafeteria freezer to help with supply chain issues, water heater repair in the Jr. High
School, and allowing cafeteria employees to access the Swift MD program.

Under the CCIU Board Representative Report, Mr. Norris reported there was no meeting in July and
the August meeting is this Wednesday.

There were no items of old business, new business, or other items or announcements.

Under visitors’ comments for items in general, Melanie Schillinger, Londonderry Township,
expressed her concerns over the administrative guidelines for transgender students and bathroom use.
She is concerned that the Board has not voted on these guidelines and believes they undermine the
wishes of the parents. She is concerned for the safety of students on both sides of the issue.

Under administrator comments and announcements, Dr. Haller reported on a professional
development session with teachers today regarding Restorative Practices. The goal of Restorative
Practices is to develop community among students and staff and manage conflict by repairing harm
and relationships. Restorative Practices can help create the balance between holding students
accountable and creating a positive environment of learning.

Dr. Propper announced the Jr./Sr. High will be having a sneak-a-peak for 7™ grade students and new
students on August 26 from 11-2 and 3-4. Teachers will not be present but administration will be
available to help students find their lockers and classrooms. Back-to-school night will be held on
September 22. There will be a staggered start for students again this year — students in grades 7 and 9
will start school on Monday, August 29; students in grades 8,10, 11, and 12 will start on Tuesday,
August 30. Dr. Propper announced the spring musical will be The Wizard of Oz under the direction
of Ms. Norton and Ms. Testerman,

Ms. McNamara presented a video on the Homeland Protective Services Academy.

Dr. Orner announced a safety meeting will be held on Wednesday, August 17 at 7:00 to provide an
overview of the District’s safety and security procedures, social and emotional support resources, and
highlight partnerships with local law enforcement and agencies. She announced school opens on
Monday, August 29. She thanked Dr. Tachau for her work in arranging all the professional
development taking place for staff.

Under Board comments, Mr. Falgiatore requested a copy of the administrative guidelines for
transgender students.

Mr. Fox said administrative guidelines are not policy and some District procedures are handled
through the administrative guidelines. He suggested the Board look at the 2020 census to decide if
there is a need to redistrict. He said the process will be transparent and information will be given at
Board meetings.

Mr. Falgiatore asked if staff are aware of the administrative guidelines.
Dr. Omer said the staff is trained and well informed regarding these guidelines.

Mr. Fox announced the following upcoming meetings:

Executive Session for Personnel and Safety - Monday, August 15, 2022 - Following the
Regular Meeting in the Sr. High School Conference Room



Education Committee Meeting — Monday, August 22, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
Room 102

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, September 12, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multipurpose Room

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, September 12, 2022 — 6:30 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multipurpose Room

Next Regularly Scheduled Work Session — Monday, September 12, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the
Jr. High School Multipurpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, September 19, 2022 — 6:30 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multipurpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, September 19, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the
Jr. High School Multipurpose Room

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, September 26, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multipurpose Room

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 7:46 p.m. on motion of Mr. Ganow,
second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety at www.voutube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.




TREASURER'S REPORT
OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2022-2023

Cash Balance as of June 30. 2022 1,648,641.38
Receipis Deposited;

Revenue - (Tex Receipts, State Transfers) $ 5,335,892.55

Other Receipls - (Retiree Medical Payments, Misc.) 1,000.00

Checking Account Interest 21.20

Accounts Receivable 2,633.07

Transfer in from investments 0.00 5,339,546.82

Total Available 6,988,188.20
Disbursements:

Net Payroli $ 903,812.29

Accounts Payable 1.799,744.48

Transfer to Investments 2,000,000.00 4,703,5656.77
General Fund Cash as of July 31, 2022 2,284,631.43
Investments Quisianding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account 8,194,862.94

Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market 7,383,418.65

Eamings on PSDLAF Investment Account 8,051.18

Eamings on Fulton Money Market 202.35

Net Transfers 2,000,000.00

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of July 31, 2022

For the August 45, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors

19,881,1656.55




TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2022-2023

Cash Balance as of July 31, 2022

Receipts Deposited:

Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers)

Other Receipts - (Retiree Medical Payments, Misc.)
Checking Account Interest

Accounts Receivable

Transfer in from Investments

Total Available
Disbursements:

Net Payroll

Accounts Payable

Transfer to Investments

General Fund Cash as of August 31, 2022

Investments Outstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account
Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market
Earnings on PSDLAF Investment Account
Earnings on Fulton Money Market

Net Transfers

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of August 31, 2022

For the September 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

$

16,372,912.89
1,000.00
525.01
1,708.29

0.00

2,284,631.43

16,376,146.19

913,853.85
2,674,844.98
7,000,000.00

18,660,777.62

10,588,698.83

8,072,078.79

8,202,914.12
9,393,621.00
12,273.76
2,322.87
7,000,000.00

32,683,210.54




OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

Listed below is a summary of our investment activity for the period ending August 31, 2022

GENERAL FUND
Checking $ 8,072,078.79 0.01%  Fulton
Investment 8,215,187.88 0.15% PSDLAF (MAX)
Investment 16,395,943.87 0.24%  Fulton Money Market
$ 32,683,210.54

OTHER CASH & INVESTMENTS

Activity $ 136,608.93 0.50% Checking

Cafeteria 11,076.96 0.01%  Checking

Capital Projects 5,797,704.31 1.13% PSDMAX

Capital Reserve 449,109.48 1.13% PSDLAF

Payroll 15,349.92 0.50%  Checking
$ 6,409,849.60

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of August 31, 2022



130} ebed

12U)SI(] [00YOS BBy BJIBIOID0

N e e e

REVENPES Wl

N e SOV

papnjou| sesueiqunouy  ANN4 TVHIANIO 01 - 04 :pund

ot WP Wt

04°G1 GL'162'L 6z'gse’) 000 00°059'8

000 00°008°L¥ 000 000 00°00S' ¥
04701 GL'L0L'26 00°LL¥ 6g7.zT L1 00°ZLi'60)
ov've G.'129'899 6Z'98L'GLT 000 00'80%'¥88
00°0 00°000'8¢ 000 000 00°000'8€
96°G1 69°€0L'9L1 000 LE'9rs'ee 00°08Z'0L
LLE 08'019'20S 0.°28€'61 000 05°€66°L2S
82'9 96°629'£89 ¥0°960'9Y 000 00°Z2L'€EL
25l L'19£'8/8'6 £5°68G' LY L 00'500°S 00'956'0€0°01
000 00°L2'e 000 000 00°22v'€

000 00'v2h'L2 000 000 00'¥2h'L2Z
002 #0'60€'68 96°62.9 000 00°5£0'96
8Z'v L2 1ZL'95G"L 689669 000 00'069'629'}
61691 {09°58'S) 09°'LLE'S 00°500'G 00°Z9v'8
(€2'1) Z8'9P50LP'Y (zg'z16'6L) 000 00'v€9'¥BE'Y
042 PG rLL'YBY'L 9’652 LY 000 00'+€1'52S'}
(1] 9v'€12'652'2 ¥5'9£9'96 000 00°068'G5€'2
8Z'¢ 02'982'cZ1'22 9L bEY L9 vl Lre'8L 05°416'2.8'22
£0°991 {ov'122) 07'289 000 00'LLY

000 00'00Z'9 00°0 000 00°00Z'9
LL22 £0°0Z1'€02Z L9961 L 06°162€9 00628842
ZL0 86'222'2€8°C 9€°256 99'€LL'e 00'682'6€5'C
90'2z 69°22£'09 €L9EL'Y 8G'GEE'ZL 00°00%'LL
X (12°52€'2) 1Z7'gle'e 000 00°000'4

r'e S wARAL ] 18'920'881 000 05°682'¥29'2
vLE +6'86.°288'L L 90°vv9' Loy 000 00°EFr'BrE'CL
pesn % ©  eoueeq oey/dxg oug ,wp_.ﬂ:,aumuso j Wn«wmm.:.m?fa gt

2202/1€/80 30 SV

AYVININNS QivOod

d 90:€¥:20 Z2202/21/60

$403rg0 Y3H.10 008

ALd3dOdd 004

S31Tddns 008

IDINY3S A3SYHIUN WIAHLO 005
OAS ALY3d0dd Q3SvHOdNd 00y
HO31 % 40dd Q3SvHIdUNd 00¢
S1I43IN3E 1dINT TINNOSHId 002
SAVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
NOILYINA3 T¥NOILVYIOA 00€}
S00Z| 404 sjejol

$103ra0 Y3HLO 008

Al¥3dOdd 00L

S3NddNs 009

30IAYIS a3SVHOUN Y3AHLO 00§
OAS ALY3d0Odd A3SYHIHNd 00F
HO31 ¥ 404d 3SVYHIHNd 00€
SL1I43N39 1dN3 TINNOSHId 002
SAYYIVS-AYAS TINNOSYId 001
ANOD3S/NINTTE H0Ud J3dS 0021
S00L1 10} S|EIOL

$103rg0 9¥3H10 008

AL¥3d0yud 002

S3MddNS 009

30IAY3AS Q3SvHIYNd H3HLO 00§
OAS ALd3d0dd A3SvHIHN 001
HO3AL1 ® 404d @3SVHOUNd 00€
SL1I143N38 1dA3 TINNOSHId 002
SIIVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001

AMYANOOIS/NATE 90ud 934 0011
_ uondposeq unoooy

B et Y s S - SHRP R

:204nog Buipung



1 Jo g ebed

10UISIQ [00UDS BALY BIRIOIPO

LGS 60°0SC'Y L0'€LZ ¥89.2'¢c 00°008°L
ee'e Ly'Spe18l £6'622'9 000 00622481
000t §4°028'656 SZ°0L9°901 000 00°LEF'990°)
Lo°LL 16'881'20¢"L €0°296'99C 00°0 00'92.'695"4
0062 S0°'2L0'201°L Zy'20E'EET £6°899'cEl 00°€¥0'9LY'L
LS°EGE (e2'5e5°2) §2°0¢S 86’710t 00°000°t
€ees 0008 00°06¢ 00°0 00°00¢

6€°G6 22°02e°tL 89°G¥9°L0L GG'€GO'ZEL 00°029'Sve
000 00001 000 000 000042
20’8 2L'868'9L5 82'290'SY 000 00°196°19S
06zt 6C'8€2'6.LS 12°€28'68 000 00'290°599
¥8'S ZL'E9F'POV'L Z6°S07'98 96°4G9 00°'225'L6Y'L
00°0 00°¢60'L 000 000 00°€60°'t
68y 99°180°8L 8¢'LLe 96°L69 00°L1L0'6)
00°0 00'526' 000 000 00'526'C
000 (00°006'01) 00°006'01} 000 000

69°LY 7L'616'GZ 9z'2¢5'81 000 oo'esy'vy
6C't £0°659'00S 16°060°LL 000 00°904°21LS
LEY 69889998 L€°189'6E 000 00°0PE'906
L8'vE 9v'0L0'25S PS"G0S'S6Z 000 00'915'4v8
000 00°000' 000 000 00°000'2
¥S€l 00'8LE'EYT 00°0LL'8E 000 0082182
199 0T'v00°0lL 08204 000 oozciLiol
og'Le 6L°8L7'6YL 1226089 000 00145212
oL'9g L¥'602'LylL £6°665'881 000 00°G08'SEE
18°C1 oL'Lii'ozz'e ¥2°001'€82 oLyl 'Yy 05°'S86'L¥S'T

papnjou| seoueiquinoul  ANNA TvH¥3NIO 01 - 01 :pund

¢202/1€/80 -Jo sy

AAVININNS QAvOodg

Wd 90:€¥:20 2202/¢L/60

OAS ALd3d0dd d3SYHOHNd 00%
HO31 8 408d Q3SYHIYNd 00€
S.11d3N39 1dW3 TINNOSH3d 002
SAVIVS-AY3IS TINNOSH3Id 001
NINGV-S3DIAYIS L¥OddNS 00€C
S002¢ 404 S[B101

$103rd0 d3HLO 008

AL¥3dOdd 00L

S3ANddNs 009

IDINY3S A3ISVHIHNd Y3HLO 005
S1143N39 TdW3 1TINNOSH3d 002
SAHVIVS-AYIS T3INNOSHIAd 001
NYLSNI-STDIAYITS LHOddNS 0022
$0012 104 S|EJOL

$103r8o ¥3aH1o 008

S3INddNsS 009

FOIAYIS ISVYHOUNd W3IHLO 00§
OAS ALH3d0OYd a3SvHOHNd 00¥
HO3L % 404d Q3SVHOHNd 00€
S.1133N3g T1dN3 TINNOSHId 002
SIFVIVS-AYIS T3NNOSH3Id 001
S¥H3d dNd-AY3S LHOddNS 0042
SQ0v| 104 sjejol

S3INddNs 009

30INY3S 3SYHOUNd J3HLO 009
HOA1 ® 40¥d Q3SVYHDENd 00€
S1143N39 1dN3 TANNOSH3d 002
SAVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHAd 001
90¥d NOILONYLSNI ¥3HLO 0ovi
S00¢| 1o} sjejoL

:301nog Bujpundg



110 ¢ ebeq

1oUSI(] [O0YIS BalY BIRIOIDO Nd 90:€¥:20 220¢2/21/60

60°G6 2600} 92°0ZE'P6L 000 00'95£"0C 30IAYIS d3SVHOHUNd "3HLO 008
c0’es 1671€9°L2T 98'695'€C1 £1°995'921 00'89L°LLY OAS ALH3d0Odd G3SvHOHNd 00v
61'SL 96°0G€'65C 00'€82'C ¥0'L5P'96L 00°'160'850'L HO3L ®? 204d d3SVHIdENd 00€
60°Li £€9'966'282 PR ATANS 00°0 00°608'ZLE S1143aN39 1dW3 TINNOSH3d 002
68°Gl 6€'2SL'vEY L9'8r1'C8 00°0 00°'L06'91G SIAIVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 004
SOAS INV1d LNIVIN/JO 0092

SS'ElL Ly EEC'EVY G'998'68 80°0€6'vL 00°0EL ‘P2 $00SZ 10} sjejol
yae G0'9eZ'C G6°€9C 00°00S 00°000°€ S103rg0 Y3HLO 008
000 00'000°Z 000 000 00°000'Z ALH3d0dd 004
GL'8Y 6z8vrl's £9'Le8 80°0£6'9 00'006'S1 S3MddNns 009
LE°1S 00°00L°L 000 00°005'2 00°009'vL 3OINY3S A3SVYHOYNd J§3HLO 00S
00°0 00°000'9 00°0 000 00°000'9 OAS ALY3d0¥d AISVYHIHNd 00F
A 00'6.Z°LE 0062’} 000 00°000°€€ HO3L ® 40dd QaSVYHOUNd 00€
LS'LL 16'8.8'181 £0°069°€C 000 00'625°602 S1143IN38 1dW3 TINNOSH3d 002
08¢l 91°669'v0Y 78'S0v'6S 000 00°L0L'¥9Y SRV IVS-AYIS TINNOSH3d 001
SSIANISNG-SIADIAYIS ddNS 0052

V'L L2'0pp'95S GlL0LETY 80°€0E"C 00°F1LL1L09 S00V¢ 40} s|ejoL
000 00°sEy 00°0 000 00'GeY $103r90 "3H.10 008
05'8¢ ZZL18'S 0£'00¥°L 80'€0EC 00°129'6 $311ddNsS 009
000 007002 000 000 00°00¢ IDIAY3S gISYHOHN H3IHLO 005
0g'0 00°ge9 000 000 00°5€9 OAS ALH3d0Yd G3SVYHOENd 00F
000 00°000°¢t 000 000 00°000°€L HO3A1 ¥ 308d @3SVHIUNd 00€
14 % §E'860° 152 G9'9£8°01 000 00°668°19Z S1143N39 1dW3 TINNOSYHId 002
956 0Z°661'982 08°2€1°0€ 000 00'82€°GLE SAIVIVS-AYIS TANNOSHIJ 001
H11v3H OI18Nd-JAS ddNS 002

¥6'EL £8°202'719°C G9'ESZ6LY 251807 00°EpS'2€0'E S00€2 104 S|EI0L
¥0'0L Py 0ETL 28'92¢'8C vigey 00°0£0°L¥ $103rdo "¥3HL0 008
000 00°000°2 000 000 00'000'Z ALld3dOdd 004
86°L 69'799°1LS 1£°698°¢ ¥6'69¢t 00°006'6S S317ddNS 009
€59 Zr'£98'66 8G216'9 000 00°'1¥8'901} 3DIAY3S d3aSVHOUNd ¥3HLO 006

:921nog Bupund
220zZ/L€/80 =40 SY

papnjou| seoueiquindu3  ANN4 TVHINIAD 0L - 0L :pund
AUVYINIANS QavOod



1 Jo {7 abeq

PouIsIg 100UdS ealy EIBI0I00 Nd 90:€¥:20 €20¢/¢L/60
000 00°00€'v1L 000 000 00°00€'v} Ald3d0oyd 004
G§2'ee AR 7] 08°9€0'81L 8G°6¥L'Y 00'205°26 S317ddNs 009
SEel 007¢se'6y 00°€09°2 000 00°656'95 30IAY3S A3SVYHIUNG J3HL0 005
000 00°000°9 00°0 00°0 00°000'9 OAS ALY3d0dd A3asvHOHNd 00
1 00'8¥Z'PLL 00'€LL'L 000 00°196'GLL HOA1 ¥ 404d Q3SYHO¥Nd 00€
or'e 19°516'98¢2 6£°6¥0'L 000 00°196°c62 S1143N39 143 TINNOSH3d 002
80 00'9L£'S¥S 00°02¢'LL 000 00'9€9'295 S3YVIVS-AY3IS TINNOSH3d 001
SILIAILDV INIANLS 002E
000 00'000°2L 000 000 00°000'24 $006¢ 404 sjeloL
00°0 00°000°Z1 000 00°0 00°000°21 IDIAY3S d3SVHOHNd d3HLO 005
SIDIANIS 1HOddNS WIHLO 0062
86°GE 68'769'918 LE2OS'PLE 082S il 00°0v2'GLT') $008¢ 104 S|Bj0L
ve'eo 99'9r| ve'ese 000 00°00¥ $103rg0 °3HL1O 008
LL'8G L4720L'2G1 00'6£6'66 62'858'vel 00°005'28¢€ AlH3dOd 002
SL9Y €£°856'7S | 91°LSE9L LG ¥89'6L 00°000°162 S3NddNs 009
040 81'¢69'EY Z8'90¢ 000 00°000°tv 30IAY3S 3SVYHOANd Y3HLO 005
000 00°000°G 000 000 00°000°6 HO31 ® 40¥d A3SVYHIHNd 00€
SL'LL 89'85¢°12Z zecL8'LE 000 00°ZLL'6¥2 S1143N38 T1dN3 TANNOSYHId 002
00ee €€°6E8'€ET 19'2€8'69 000 00°899'€0€ SAFVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
IVILNII-SOAS LHOddNS 0082
SL0 29'206'20v'E EE'ESH'Y 000 00°'968°20F'€ $00.L2 10} sjejo)
000 00°000't¥L 00°0 000 00°000't¥1L S3NddNS 009
000 00'9L¥'20Z'c 000 000 00'91¥'20Z'¢ 3DIAY3S A3SVHIHENd Y3HLO 005
000 00°000'2 000 000 00°000° OAS ALH3d0dd d3aSvYHI¥Nd 00%
£€'8 19'98Y'PS £E'EG6'Y 000 00°0F¥'6S HO3L ® 404d 3SVHIHUNd 00€
S3DIAYIS dSNYYL LNIANLS 0048
18°v¥ 7£'656'6v8°L 91°'19£'60S 05°889'966 00°600°2SE'E $009¢ J0j sjeloL
or've 20962 86'€re 000 00°000°tL S103rg0 ¥3H10 008
68'GZ 00'v6l'ce 00'L82'6 00'SlEC 00°06.'v¥ AlH3d0Odd 004
8S°LL €1°829'209 85°192'8S 62°05¢1L 00'062'LEL S31NddNS 009

:30unog Buipuny

€20¢/1£/80 30 SY

Papn|du} sadueiqunduz  ANN4d TVYENIO 0L - 01 -pung

AAVINANS QRivOod



/ Jo G ebed

10UISIQ [00YOS BalY BIBIOIDO

00°0 GL'1L16'8 {(S1L°1L16'8) 000 000

000 SL'Lie'8 (SL'LL6'8) 000 000

000 (92°0L'2E€) 9. °0L¥'2ES 000 000

000 (92'011'2€E) 9. 0Lp'2Zee 00°0 000

Z6'vr (66°219°'210°L2) (LOSLL'OPL LL) 00°0 (00°8Z€'861"8€)
6y (66°219'21042) (Lo'sL2'ovL'LL) 000 (0082851 '8€)
T4} 2¢°816°50L°PS LEVLLZSPS SZ65L'65V'L 00'26.°129°6S
000 00°000°006 00°0 000 00°000'006
000 00°000'006 00'0 000 00°000°006
000 (£€°9€0'v¥¢E) £7'618'26€ 06912'9 000

000 (00°026'8) 0L'€52'2 06'91Z'9 000

000 (€€°990's¢e€) £€'990'GEE 000 00°0

000 00°000'0L 00'0 00°0 00°000°0}
000 00°000'01 000 000 00°000'0L
00'0 00'007'69.'G 000 000 00°00F'692'G
000 00°000'GhL'P 000 00°0 00°000°GLL'Y
000 00°00%'¥S9'L 000 00°0 00°00F'#59°}
00°0 00°000'08 000 00°0 00°000°08
000 00°000'08 000 00°0 00°000'08
9Z'G $£'69L'v0L"L 80°059'vS 85°'619'9 00'690'991°)
1682 LI'BLE'EL 68°LE6°C 00°006°2 00°054'8}

papnjou| sesueIquINouy  ANN4 TVHINID 04 - 0L :pund

2202/1€/80 :Jo sy

AJVINANS QidvOodg

Nd 90:€¥:20 £€02/21/60

A7 SAXVL SFIONINONINIA 009

$00€9 10} sjejoL

TVYOIrH0931LvD-NON 000
1STY3LNI 2 STILTYNAJ 00€9

S00Z9 10} sjejo

vOIHOO3LYD-NON 000

SAXVL NO Naxvl Js1d 0029
S0019 40} sjejor
IVOIHOOILVYO-NON 000

v31 3H1 A8 A3IA31 S3IXVL 0019
sjejoy eanjipusadxy

S006S 104 siejol

$103rga0 Y3HLO 008

IAHIASIY AMVYLIOANE 0065
$0085 10} S|EJOL

HO3L 8 40Hd QasSvHOENd 00€
S1i43IN39 TdN3 TINNOSH3d 002
LNNODJV ISNILSNS 0085
S00ZS 40} sjejolL

SANN4 40 S3SN Y¥3H10 006
SHIASNVYL ANN4 0025

S001LS 10} SjejoL

SANN4 40 S3SN ¥3HLO 006
S103rg0 Y3H10 008
JONVNI4 ® ANIdX3 YIHLO 00LS

SQ0EE 10j sjejoL

J0INY3S d3aSVYHOHENd ¥3HLO 008
SIJIAMIS ALINNWIWOD 00¢E

S00Z¢E 404 S|EJOL

S103rgo Y3HLO0 008

:904no0g Buipung



110 9 ebeg

10UISI |00UDS BBy BIRI0I00

Wd 90:€¥:¢0 2202/Z1/60

QIv-NI-SLINVYD LOIM1S3Y 0058
S008. 40} sjejoL

VOId093LVI-NON 000
aN34 divd 1S S31qIsans 008.
S00S. 10} sjejol

IYOIHO9OILYO-NON 000
SINYYO ViLX3 005L
SQ0EL Joj s|ejoL

IvOIHO93LvI-NON 000
SWOd 03-NON s31aIS8NS 00EL
S002Z. 10} s|ejoL

IvOINO93LVO-NON 000
a3 Iv103ds s3IqISans 002L
SQ0LL 104 sjejol

IVOIHOOI1LVI-NON 000
¥3dO 8 LONYLSNI Jisvd 0012
S0069 104 s|ejoL

IVOIHOO3LVYI-NON 000
TvO01 WOYS A3d H3HLO 0069
S0089 10§ s|ejol

IVOIRIO93LVYO-NON 000
A1VIGIWHILNI NO¥4 ATM 0089
S00.9 10} sjejoL

IVOIHOO3LYD-NON 000
10V IN32AN1S NO¥d AJYH 0029
$0059 10} sjejoL

TvDIH0931LvO-NON 000
S1INIWLSIAANI NO SONINYV 0059
S00¥9 40§ sjel0l

000 (00822 LiV'P) 0070 000 (008Z2°LLY'Y)
000 (00'822°LLY'Y) 000 000 (00'822'LLY'Y)
00°0 (00°281'8LE) 00'0 000 (00°28P'8LE)
00°0 (00°28¥'81€) 00°0 000 (00°28¢'81€)
000 (00°Z19'622°¢) 000 000 (00'219'622°E)
000 (00'Z19'622'€) 00'0 00°0 (00zL9'6Z2'c)
66'8 (0L€28'L21'1) (0eBL6'SHL) 000 (00°€62'€29'L)
668 (0L7€28'2L%')) (oe'BLB'SYL) 000 (00c62'c29‘)L)
00'0 (00°€1Z'252'9) 000 000 (00°€LZ°262'9)
000 (oo'cLe'L52'9) 000 000 (oo'gLz'26L'9)
641 (52°8£9'v04) (52°18¥'8) 000 (00°0ZL'€LL)
611 (52'8£9'v0L) (s2718¥'8) 000 {o0'0zL'cLL)
000 (00°009°c9€) 000 00°0 (00°009'€9€)
00°0 (00°009'c9t) 000 000 (00°009'c9¢)
00°0 (00°000°62) 00°0 00°0 (00°000'52)
000 (00°000'62) 000 000 (00°000's2)
00°0 (00°000'0%) 000 000 (00°000'0S)
000 (00°000'05) 000 000 (00°000'08)
([ (ey'288'€LS) (£5'166'01) 000 (00°25€'vSS)
ok (eP"LSE'ELS) (25'v66°01) 000 (00" 25e"vSs)

€202/1£/80 -0 SY

IVOIYODILYI-NON 000
:92unog Buipung

papnjou] sedueiquinoug  ANNL TYHINIO 04 - 04 :puny

AAVINNNS Qivod



1 J0 4 abey

JOUISIA [00YDS BAlY RIRI0ID0

000 00005 (00°005) 00'0 000

1062 (86'v60'yE9°LY) (zo'L19'cL02L) 0070 (00°902'9¥9°85)
GL'g 19°¢9£°6EE‘g £P'618°2L8E 06'9L2'9 00°001°629'0
59'8 LLPSS'0LE Sy 66z vrL'C ce'zvs'eet’lL 00'Z6£°8V6°2S
10°62 (86°'65°cLO°LY) (zoLeL'eroLL) 000 (00°'902°919'85)
00°0 00°005 {00°005) 00°0 000

000 00°00S (00°008) 000 000

000 {00°00%'05) 000 000 (00°00%'08)
000 (00°00¥'08) 000 000 (00-00%'08)
000 (00°€91'06€"L) 000 000 (00°€9L°06€"})
000 (o0'coL'06€‘tL) 00°0 000 (00'c9L'06E'tL)
000 (00°0LY'LP6) 000 000 (00°0LY‘ L16)
000 (000LY' LIB) 000 000 (00°0LY'L¥6)

papnjou| sedueIqwNdu  GNN4 TVHINIO 01 - 01 :puny

¢202/1€/80 o sy

AJVININNS QRivOog

Wd 90:€¥:20 £202/21/60

anusAay JayjQ [ejoL

anuaAay |B)o)

ainppuadx3z 1ay)Q [el1oL
ainjpuadxy jejo)

Siejol 0} puni
S|BJO] dNUBASY

S00v6 104 Sjejol

IVIIH0931LVO-NON 000
$13SSV a3aXid 40 ITvS 00v6

S0088 10} s{ejo)

IVOI-HOOILVI-NON 000
ISUNSNITA LSISSVY AN 0088

$00.8 10§ sjejol

IVYIIHODILYO-NON 000
¥ISST - SINVYO 0048

$0058 10j sjejoL

TV3IHOO31LVvO-NON 000

:991nog Buipunyg



¢ 10 | abey 1OUISIQ [00UOS BALY BIRIOIO WY SE:0¥:60 Z20Z/71/60

000 €9°6¥2°C 61'62¢ 000 SAVYIVS IVINO3IY 181
000 99'66¢£ VL 80°69¢°2 000 SANVYIVS UVIND3Y LSL
000 00’0 000 000 SAAVIVS AUVHOdNAL 221
000 000 000 000 SAVIVS AHVYINO3Y LZi
000 000 000 000 1N0 1dO JNSNI NINGY 9L L
000 000 000 000 SAYVIVS INILIINO €41
000 000 000 000 SAVIVS AUVYHOdNIL 2L1L
000 99'009°'%1 95°€€6°9 00°0 SAVIVS UVIND3Y LLL
000 00°0 000 000 IVOIHO93LYO-NON 000
000 99°L11L'9 9eve'e 00°0 ‘@NnuaAay [ejo]
000 000 000 000 ALIGQOWNOO g3LV¥YNOQ 3NTVYA ££58
000 000 000 000 HONNT XTIW S31AISANsS 1€S8
000 000 000 000 1INOD 3HiL3d IUVHS 3LVLS 0282
000 000 000 000 Q3N ® SS JUVHS ILVLS 0182
000 000 000 000 1SYAYIHG/HONNINMTIN 0092
0600 (59°28) 000 000 adNNd3d 2669
000 000 000 000 dX3 "A HOldd ANN43Y 1669
000 LE¥6S'S 9¢€'69¢g'e 000 SNOILONNS TvIO3dS 0€99
000 000 000 000 11nav ¢¢99
000 000 000 00’0 JALAVO VIV 1299
000 000 000 00’0 HNAGNIFY-NON-S3TVS AIva 0299
000 000 000 000 1SvIXv3dg-S3IvS Allva 2199
000 00648 00'6.S 000 HONNT HOS-S3TVS ATIva L1199
000 000 000 000 SANIWLSIANI NO LSIHILNI 0159
Q3NSISSV LON 0000
osay/dx3g % QLA 2ey/dx3 QLA  98y/dx3 AL  19Bpng jusung uopnduasaq JUnoody

CZ0Z/1€/80 -3eq HJo-InJ  €£Z0Z-ZZ0T -Jes)p
140d3¥ SSOT ANV 1140dd 3DIAY3S d004



€ Jo g abeyq ouIsIq j00YOS Baly BIBI00 WV S€:0¥:60 £20¢/¥7L/60

000 000 000 000 S3AMddNS 119
000 00°0 000 000 S3AMNddNS TvH3INIO 019
000 000 000 000 JSNIdXT H34NOD ? TIAVHL 085
000 000 000 000 ONIANIE 8 ONILNIAd 0SS
000 000 000 000 ONISILIIAAY 0FS
000 00°0 000 000 SNI 8VIT IAILONOLNY 22s
000 00°0 000 000 ININDINDIT 4O TVLINIY Civ
000 000 000 000 SOAS 1NIVIN B SuIvd3d 0cd
000 000 000 000 ALIDIKMLDFNT éev
000 000 000 000 OAS TYNOISST40dd ¥3HLO 0€E
000 000 000 000 d3H10 - SOAS 43 Odd 6¢¢e
000 000 00°0 000 SLi43NI8 IIA0NdWT Y3HLO 062
000 000 00°0 00°0 FAHILIY JO LSOO °404 83d0 18¢
000 92°0¢l 86°09 000 NOLLYSNIdWOD .SHINHOM 092
00’0 000 000 000 in 0s¢
000 £2°999'01 08°LS1'S 000 FIMLNOD INJWIHILTY 0¢ge
000 Ly'10e'T S LL0°) 000 gI4LNOD ALIMNOIS TVIO0S 022
000 000 000 000 JONVHNSNI NOILLJIYDS3Md 912
00°0 000 000 000 JONVHNSNI J4v0 3AT Gle
000 000 000 000 SNI NOILOTLOHd JNODNI vle
000 000 000 000 JONVHNSNI 2417 €le
000 000 000 000 3ONVHNSNI TVLIN3AQ 212
oo 000 000 000 JONVHNSNI TVOId3N Lie
000 000 000 000 SIARVIVS AUVHOJWIL 281
Q3INDISSV LON 0000
o0/dx3% ALA  9eu/dx3 QLA oou.:mx.m ,n”_.s_ yebpng jusung : 4 uondisosag junodoay

Z202/1€/80 :918Q JO-IND  £T0Z-ZZOZ J@IA
1¥0d3d SSOT ANV Lid0¥d IJIAY3S 4004



¢ 1o ¢ abey

000
000

00°0
000
000
000
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
000
000
00°0
000
0070

say/dx3 % ALA

(18'008°ZP)
LrTL6'sy
99'L11°9

(L8 008'zp)
rzie‘sy
000

00°0

000

00°0

000

000

00°0

00°0

000
0z'6£2
000
9e'61E'Y
000

29y/dx3 ALA

(29°066°91)
£0°5£6'0Z
98'Ph6's

(29'066°91)
€0°5€6'0Z
000

000

000

00°0

000

00'0

00°0

000

000

00°0

000
.670L
00°0

o8y/dx3 Q1IN

1oMISI 1002 BBlY BIRIOID0D

%00°0

i(ss07) /3404d [e)0 puein)

000 :9suadxy [ejo] puels

000 :aNuUaAdYy [ejo] puelis
%0070

:(sso7) /goud

000 :asuadxz jejoL

000

00’0

go'o

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

yobpng juaung

WV G€:01:60 £¢02/71/60

0 suonesoT |iv :unoy jeaj obelany

suopes0T IV

0 Q3NSISSY LON :3uno) [esiy abeseay

SHIJISNVYHL ANN4 0€6
SFANLIANILXT 3SIN 068

$334 % S3JNA 018
LNINIOV1d3H LNININDT 092
av/9l-o - dIND3 V1LIdVYD ¢S4
M3IN-dIND3 054

Hd3AQ A004 3ANNH d34ANON L.
FUIVML40S TVNOILYINA3 849
STvOIAOId3d ANV SM0049 019
SHOVNS ¥E9

S3ILIAONWNOD A31VNOQJ €£9
aood ogsg

NS ITOIHIA -LNIVN/HILO ¢19

Q3INSISSV 1LON

uonduossag

CZ0Z/1L€/80 °@1eq Ho-IN)  €202-220T -1edA

140d3d SSOT ANV 11d0¥d 3DIAY3IS A004

0000

JUNOIDY



SEPTEMBER 2022

LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL

FUND

General Fund

Cafeteria Fund

Capital Projects

Capital Reserve

Budget

AMOUNT

1,612,238.02

1,070.63

425,081.72

19,536.54

2,057,926.91

YTD Exp

%

Fund 10

$ 59,627,792.00

3,482,114.37

5.84%



Cafeteria Fund

September 19, 2022
Payment # Paymnt Dt VendorName Description Of Purchase Amount
9161 08/25/2022 PETTY CASH Petty Cash $ 500.00
9162 09/09/2022 DFA DAIRY BRANDS FOOD $ 163.97
9163 © 09/09/2022 PENN JERSEY PAPERCO.  Paper Products $ 406.66
' TOTAL $  1,070.63




Capital Project Fund
September 19, 2022

Payment #
99
100
101
102
103
104
107
108

Paymnt Dt
08/16/2022
08/17/2022

. 08/22/2022
| 08/22/2022

08/23/2022
08/23/2022
08/31/2022

' 09/07/2022

Vendor Name.
TURN-KEY TECHNOLOGIES INC

'LAIRD PAINTING CONTRACTORS INC.

3B SERVICES INC.

'LAIRD PAINTING CONTRACTORS INC. |
'INTERFACE SERVICES '
'THOMAS CUSTOM BUILDERS INC
TREMCO

‘3B SERVICES INC.

Description Of Purchase.
REPLACED CAPITAL TECH EQUIP
BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS -JHS
REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT
BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS -JHS
BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS -JHS
BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS -JHS

'PLC FACADE
'JR HOT WATER SYSTEM

$
$
$
'$
$
$
$
$

Amount:
9,815.00
3,250.00

56,780.00
7,400.00
47,252.77
3,995.00
196,288.95
100,300.00

TOTAL $ 425,081.72




Capital Reserve Fund

September 19, 2022
Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount
106 08/23/2022 INTERFACE SERVICES BLDG REPAIRS TO PLC $ 19,536.54

TOTAL $ 19,536.54




General Fund
September 19, 2022

Payment #
190459
190460
190462
190463
190464
190465
190466
190467
190468
190469
190470
190471
190472
190473
190474
190475
190476
190477
190478
190479
190480
190481
190482
190483
190484
190485
190486
190487
190488
190489
190490
190491
190492
190493
190494
190495
190496
190497
190498

Paymnt Dt

08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022

' 08/05/2022
' 08/15/2022

08/15/2022
08/15/2022

 08/15/2022

08/15/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022

- 08/19/2022

08/19/2022

 08/19/2022
. 08/19/2022
© 08/19/2022

08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022

© 08/19/2022
- 08/19/2022
- 08/19/2022
© 08/19/2022
| 08/19/2022
' 08/19/2022

08/19/2022
08/19/2022

 08/19/2022
' 08/19/2022
- 08/19/2022
- 08/19/2022

08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022

; Vendor Name -
CYBER CIVICS LLC
PARSS
RIDDELL/ALL AMERICAN
VECTOR SECURITY INC.
AT&T MOBILITY

'CARDMEMBER SERVICES

KADES MARGOLIS CORPORATION
KEYSTONE COLLECTIONS GROUP

'VERIZON WIRELESS
'AMERIHEALTH INC
'BENCO DENTAL CO

'BSN SPORTS LLC
'CHAMBERS FLOORING LLC
'CM REGENT LLC

CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY
CREST GOOD MANUFACTURING
DUTCHWAY HARDWARE

'EDULINK INC

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #501
ICE SYSTEMS USA

IK STOLTZFUS SERVICE CORP
'LANCASTER GENERAL MEDICAL GROUP
'LEADER SERVICES

LISA GRIEST

'M&B ENVIRONMENTAL INC

‘MR MCGOUGH LLC

'ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
'PAAL PREP ADOLESCENT & ADULT LIFE
PAPCO

'PIONEER VALLEY BOOKS
QUILL

RIDDELL/ALL AMERICAN
SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY

SHERMAN SPECIALTY COMPANY INC.
'SHERWIN-WILLIAMS

'SNYDER & MYLIN SEPTIC SERVICES
'SOLANCO GIRLS VOLLEYBALL

SPORTSMANS
THOROWASH LLC

Description Of Purchase
TECH FEES C & |

'DUES/FEES
'FOOTBALL SUPPLIES
'MONITORING FIRE ALARMS

OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE

'VARIOUS - SEE ATTACHED

CBIZ Fees
Wage Attachment
OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE

'SPENDING ACCOUNT FEES
'DENTAL SUPPLIES
'SUPPLIES - FOOTBALL
'REPAIRS & MAINT - BLDGS
'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LTD
'[ENERGY - NATURAL GAS

OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES

'OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES

‘TEC SUPPLIES
'OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES

'SPORTS EQUIPMENT

'WATER TANK ROOF REPAIR
'MEDICAL SERVS - PHYS STU/EMP
'DUES/FEES

'PROF ED SVC-ESSER IIl FUNDS
OP/MAINT WATER TREAT-PUR SRVCS

PROF DEVELOPMENT
OFFICE SUPPLIES
TUITION

'OPER/MAINT-GASOLINE
'C &1 BOOKS -OPLC
'ART SUPPLIES 22-23
'FOOTBALL HELMETS

NURSING SUPPLIES OES
DENTAL SUPPLIES

'OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES
'RENTAL

'DUES/FEES
'FOOTBALL HELMETS
'REPAIRS & MAINT - PLC EQUIP

€ P R A 9O P PP P PO PN A DTN A D PP PR D D B B B H B P

Amount
199.00
890.00

1,329.26
2,000.52
8,172.59
5,923.46
7.00
139.10
2,869.16
2,063.10
60.62
1,453.20
5,975.00
10,320.71
1,249.84
743.34
194.80
10,665.00
503.31
9,281.00
7,750.00
3,646.00
3,329.00
3,375.27
5,453.42
5,300.00
112.21
38,110.00
1,361.58
3,240.00
106.70
3,514.26
57.19
74.86
420.67
90.00
150.00
1,312.50
2,632.00




General Fund

September 19, 2022
Payment# Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase: Amount
190499  08/19/2022 T P TRAILERS INC OPER/MAINT - EQUIP RENTAL $ 335.00
190500 08/19/2022 TYPING AGENT 'C & | SOFTWARE $ 2,016.00
190501 08/19/2022 UNITED ARTS EDUCATION 'UA Art Supplies for OPLC $ 1,159.52
190502  08/19/2022 WESTERN PEST SERVICES PEST CONTROL $ 431.00
190503 08/19/2022 THE WHITE CLAY SCHOOL TUITION '$ 60,892.00
190504 08/19/2022 XEROX CORPORATION 'PRINTING $ 3,787.79
190505  08/19/2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC 'EQUIPMENT RENTAL $ 474.68
190506 08/19/2022 YOUNG INNOVATIONS 'DENTAL SUPPLIES s 674.89
190507 08/19/2022 ZOOM ID Chenille Letters '$ 687.00
190508  08/18/2022 PSBA INSURANCE TRUST DUES/FEES $ 13,283.49
190509  08/23/2022 LAMPETER-STRASBURG 'L-S Boys Soccer Play Day $ 175.00
190510  08/26/2022 21ST CENTURY MEDIA - PHILLY CLUSTER ADVERTISING $ 104.75
190511 | 08/26/2022 AIRGAS USALLC 'SUPPLIES $ 30.25
190512  08/26/2022 AMPLIFY EDUCATION INC ‘TECH FEES - C&I $ 1,017.00
190513 08/26/2022 BLICK ART MATERIALS 'GENERAL SUPPLIES '$ 19.00
190514  08/26/2022 CAPITAL AREA INTERMEDIATE UNIT ADJ/CRT PLCD PROG LEA TUITION '$ 407.86
190515  08/26/2022 CSIU TEC SUPPLIES '$ 35,595.98
190516  08/26/2022 DAVID WILSON 'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS SOCCER '$ 74.00
190517  08/26/2022 DELAWARE VALLEY HEALTH CARE 12022 MEMBERSHIP DUES K3 250.00
190518 | 08/26/2022 DENNIS BECK PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL $ 102.00
190519 | 08/26/2022 DEVEREUX FOUNDATION 'OTHER PURCH PRO SVCS i 15,316.61
190520 | 08/26/2022 FAITHFUL TRANSPORT 'OTHER SPEC - S/TRAVEL '$ 13,744.04
190521  08/26/2022 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS BOOKS & PERIODICALS - INTERM '$ 924.29
190522  08/26/2022 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS LIBRARY BOOKS $ 825.79
190523  08/26/2022 GEMMA SERVICES 'OTHER SPEC SUPT - ELEM IU CON '$ 1,098.20
190524  08/26/2022 H & L TEAM SALES 'FIELD HOCKEY JERSEYS '$ 4,700.00
190525 | 08/26/2022 HILLYARD / DELAWARE VALLEY ‘TISSUE $ 4,233.24
190526 08/26/2022 HORSHAM CLINIC ‘TUITION TO APS/PRRI-SEC $ 1,845.00
190527 08/26/2022 JOSEPH RENNICK 'PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL 5 102.00
190528 08/26/2022 KRISTINE KRISTMAN JARRETT 'PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 3 6,000.00
190529 08/26/2022 LIFE TRACK SERVICES 'SENIOR SURVEYS '$ 1,358.25
190530  08/26/2022 LUKE WILSON 'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS SOCCER $ 74.00
190531  08/26/2022 MARLIN MCGALLICHER 'PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL $ 102.00
190532 08/26/2022 MICHAEL SINGLETON 'OTHER SPEC - S/TRAVEL '$ 300.00
190533 08/26/2022 MITCHEL POET 'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS SOCCER 'S 90.00
190534 08/26/2022 MUSIC & ARTS REEDS FOR INSTRUMENTS $ 182.87
190535  08/26/2022 NASCO 'SCIENCE-MS SUPPLIES $ 33.44
190536 | 08/26/2022 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 'GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 3,830.95
190537  08/26/2022 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 'GENERAL SUPPLIES '$ 245.35




General Fund

September 19, 2022
Payment#. Paymnt Dt ‘Vendor Name “Description Of Purchase Amount
190538 = 08/26/2022 PA DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY -E DUES/FEES o $ '78.98
190539 08/26/2022 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL 'OTHER ADMIN - POSTAGE '$ 360.00
190540 08/26/2022 PRESSLEY RIDGE 'AUTISTIC SUPPORT-PRO ED SRVCS G 7,453.00
190541 08/26/2022 SCOTT EITNER PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL '$ 102.00
190542  08/26/2022 SOCIAL THINKING 'DUES/FEES- Sandi Mazzagatti '$ 133.63
190543  08/26/2022 THOMAS CUSTOM BUILDERS INC LIFE SKILLS RM RENO '$ 9,950.00
190544 08/26/2022 WARD'S SCIENCE 'GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 320.85
190545 08/26/2022 WAYNE HOFFMAN 'PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL $ 102.00
190546 | 08/26/2022 WAYNE NGUYEN 'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS SOCCER $ 90.00
190547 08/31/2022 KADES MARGOLIS CORPORATION 'CBIZ Fees '3 7.00
190548 09/01/2022 RESCHINI AGENCY INC 2022 AFFORDABLE CARE $ 500.00
190549 09/07/2022 AVON GROVE CHARTER SCHOOL 'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION '$ 15,708.66
190550  09/07/2022 BRAD KURTZ PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL '$ 102.00
190551 00/07/2022 BRIAN LOWTHERT PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL $ 102.00
190552 09/07/2022 CHARLES THOMAS PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL $ 102.00
190553 09/07/2022 COMMONWEALTH CHARTER ACADEMY  PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION $ 27,610.53
190554  09/07/2022 DEB SHEPPS PIAA OFFICIALS - FIELD HOCKEY '$ 88.00
190555  09/07/2022 DENNEY ELECTRIC SUPPLY OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES '$ 1,011.82
190556 09/07/2022 [ DUTCHWAY HARDWARE GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 232.58
190557 | 09/07/2022 DWAYNE KIEFFER 'PIAA OFFICIALS - VOLLEYBALL $ 140.00
190558 | 09/07/2022 HARRY FLAWD 'PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL '$ 190.00
190559 09/07/2022 'HERBEIN+COMPANY INC 'BUSINESS-PROFESSIONAL SERVICE ~ § 6,000.00
190560 09/07/2022 INSIGHT PA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL  PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION '$ 3,057.36
190561 09/07/2022 |JANELLE PUBLICATIONS JUDY HEAD CLASSROOM BOOKS '$ 139.70
190562  09/07/2022 JEFF ERISMAN 'PIAA OFFICIALS - VOLLEYBALL '8 140.00
190563 09/07/2022 KENNETT GLASS COMPANY OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES $ 975.00
190564  08/07/2022 LANCASTER GENERAL MEDICAL GROUP MEDICAL SERVS - PHYS STU/EMP '$ 32.00
190565 09/07/2022 MADISON HANDWERGER PIAA OFFICIALS - JH FIELD HOCK '$ 101.00
190566 09/07/2022 MARTIN APPLIANCE HS APPLIANCES '$ 1,207.85
190567 09/07/2022 MOCASSIN RUN GOLF CLUB 'DUES/FEES $ 2,500.00
190568 09/07/2022 MSC DIRECT 'WOODWORKING CTE SUPPLIES $ 318.69
190569 09/07/2022 NATIONAL ART & SCHOOL SUPPLY 'ART SUPPLIES 22-23 $ 119.40
190570 09/07/2022 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 'CLASSROOM SUPPLIES $ 2,734.16
190571  09/07/2022 PENNSYLVANIA CYBER CHARTER 'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION $ 2,988.99
190572 | 09/07/2022 PAULA MUSSELMAN 'PIAA OFFICIALS - FIELD HOCKEY S 88.00
190573  09/07/2022 Quill.com 'ART SUPPLIES 22-23 '$ 228.75
190574  09/07/2022 REACH CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION '$ 2,797.60
190575 = 09/07/2022 REPUBLIC SERVICES #319 OPER/MAINT- DISPOSAL SRVC '$ 6,107.68
190576 09/07/2022 RICK HARTL PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL s 88.00




General Fund

September 19, 2022
Payment# Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount
190577 09/07/2022 SCHOOL SPECIALTY C&ISUPPLIES $ 970.87
190578 09/07/2022 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES '$ 261.69
190579 00/07/2022 TERRY FARRELL 'PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL '$ 102.00
190580 09/07/2022 THEODORE MAKAUSKAS 'PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL '$ 88.00
190581 09/07/2022 TIM WATSON PIAA OFFICIALS - FOOTBALL '$ 88.00
D000001577 08/05/2022 CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT  1ST QUARTER OC ED '$  215,500.00
D000001578 08/05/2022 NRG BUILDING SERVICES INC 'QUARTERLY BILLING $ 13,900.00
D000001579 08/19/2022 ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC WORLD LANG - HS TRAVEL '$ 267.90
DO00001580 08/19/2022 ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC ' TRANS-CONTRACT CARRIER '$ 81,313.33
D000001581 08/19/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 'IST SUPPLIES '$ 149.75
D000001582 08/19/2022 MELISSA ANDREWS 'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF $ 103.75
D000001583 08/19/2022 ART OF SOUND LLC 'GENERAL SUPPLIES K3 5,982.60
D000001584 08/19/2022 'BLACKBOARD INC 'REC SUPPLIES '$ 20,109.00
D000001585 08/19/2022 KRISTINA CAMPBELL “TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF $ 960.00
D000001586 08/19/2022 CBIZ PAYROLL INC 'MEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DED I3 436.83
D000001587  08/19/2022 COYNE CHEMICAL CO. OP/MAINT WATER TREAT-MAINT '$ 2,067.25
D000001588 08/19/2022 DEL CO PUB SCHOOLS HEALTHCARE  SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - PRES DRUGS $  162,230.27
D000001589 08/19/2022 DELTA DENTAL SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS '$ 21,321.40
D000001590 08/19/2022 ERIC ARMIN INC. '1st Grade level SUPPLIES '$ 166.53
D000001591 08/19/2022 EDWARDS BUSINESS SYSTEMS 'PRINTING - 5 KONICA MINOLTA $ 1,135.46
DO00001592 08/19/2022 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 'SCIENCE-MS SUPPLIES $ 577.80
D000001593 08/19/2022 FRONTIER OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE '$ 4,311.01
D000001594  08/19/2022 GRAINGER 'OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES '$ 391.56
D000001595 08/19/2022 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS 'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP '$  164,677.15
DO00001596 08/19/2022 KEGEL KELIN LITTS & LORD LLP 'LEGAL SERVICES '$ 2,876.25
D000001597 08/19/2022 KIERA KRADZINSKI “TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF '$ 3,096.00
D000001598  08/19/2022 LANCASTER-LEBANON IU #13 Cyber Academy - HS TUITION $ 1,247.33
D000001599 08/19/2022 MCNAMARA LISA M 'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF $ 286.25
D000001600 08/19/2022 MEDCO SUPPLY COMPANY 'SUPPLIES - ATHLETIC DIRECTOR $ 33.42
D000001601 08/19/2022 NASCO SCIENCE-MS SUPPLIES $ 163.59
DO00001602 08/19/2022 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS LLC SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - VISION INS 3 904.35
D000001603 08/19/2022 OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 'SUMMER CAMP FOOD '$ 3,369.36
D0O00001604 08/19/2022 PEARSON EDUCATION PYSCH SUPPLIES $ 5,907.20
D000001605 08/19/2022 PECO OPER/MAINT- ELECTRIC '$ 21,829.91
D000001606  08/19/2022 PETICCA MARK 'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF '$ 87.50
D000001607  08/19/2022 REALLY GOOD STUFF LLC 1st Grade Level SUPPLIES $ 356.58
DO00001608 08/19/2022 RESERVE ACCOUNT 'OTHER ADMIN - POSTAGE $ 6,000.00
D000001609 08/19/2022 RESCHINI AGENCY INC SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP $ 38,610.00
D000001610 08/19/2022 RIEKER DIANE TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF $ 1,449.00




General Fund
September 19, 2022

Payment# Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount
D0O00001611  08/19/2022 SECURLY INC TEC SUPPLIES ‘ $ 2,501.34
D000001612  08/19/2022 SIGNAL 88 LLC 'OPER/MAINT - OTHER PROF SVRS $ 2,965.40
D000001613  08/19/2022 STERN ASHLEY TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF '$ 3,096.00
D000001614 08/19/2022 STEFFY ROBERT 'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF '$ 145.00
D000001615  08/19/2022 SWIFTMD 'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP $ 675.99
D000001616  08/19/2022 TOWN SERVICE CENTER INC 'OPER/MAINT- DIST VEHICLE SUP $ 125.61
D000001617  08/19/2022 TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC 403B & ROTH '$ 19,293.44
D000001618 08/19/2022 WEAVER ANDREA TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF $ 758.00
D000001619  08/19/2022 MACEY WETZEL TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF $ 1,548.00
D000001620 08/19/2022 WINDVIEW ATHLETIC FIELDS OPER/MAINT- CONTRACTED SRVS $ 9,500.00
D000001621  08/26/2022 ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC STUDENT TRANSPORT 5 300.00
D000001622 08/26/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC TECH SRVS SUPPLIES $ 2,988.92
D000001623 08/26/2022 AUSTILL'S REHABILITATION SERVICE OTHER SPEC SUPT - ELEM IU CON $ 3,574.36
D000001624 08/26/2022 BECKER'S SCHOOL SUPPLIES LORI BOLD CLASSROOM SUPPLIES '$ 137.54
D000001625 08/26/2022 CALICO PACKAGING LLC 'TRASH LINERS '$ 10,270.00
D000001626 08/26/2022 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. GENERAL SUPPLIES '$ 238.73
D000001627  08/26/2022 CRITICARE HOME HEALTH AND NURSING SUBSTITUTE NURSE (MULTIPLE DATES) §$ 6,115.00
D000001628 08/26/2022 DEMCO LIBRARY SUPPLIES $ 45.02
D000001629 08/26/2022 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY 'OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES $ 237.32
D000001630 08/26/2022 KEEN COMPRESSED GAS CO. 'GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 23.05
D000001631  08/26/2022 MIDWEST TECHNOLOGY PRODUCTS 'GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 119.64
D000001632 08/26/2022 OFFICE BASICS INC GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 712.32
D000001633 08/26/2022 ORNER'S LANDSCAPES & TREE SERVICE LAWNCARE $ 15,620.00
D000001634 08/26/2022 PECO 'OPER/MAINT- ELECTRIC $ 5,584.02
D000001635 08/26/2022 PIONEER MANUFACTURING COMPANY  OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES $ 935.00
D000001636 08/26/2022 SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WILLIAMS LLP  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 1,154.50
D000001637 08/26/2022 THOMSON REUTERS INFORMATION CHARGES $ 235.42
D000001638 08/31/2022 CBIZ PAYROLL INC MEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DED $ 436.83
D000001639 08/31/2022 TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC '403B/ROTH $ 25,163.28
D000001640 09/07/2022 3B SERVICES INC. 'REPAIRS & MAINT - OES EQUIP $ 669.21
DO00001641  09/07/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 'GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 4,486.44
D000001642 09/07/2022 COLLEGIUM CHARTER SCHOOL 'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION $ 20,806.70
D000001643  09/07/2022 DEL CO PUB SCHOOLS HEALTHCARE  SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - PRES DRUGS $ 50,633.27
D000001644 09/07/2022 EDWARDS BUSINESS SYSTEMS PRINTING - 5 KONICA MINOLTA $ 1,713.42
D000001645 09/07/2022 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP '$ 72,481.31
D000001646  09/07/2022 JOSHUA IRONS REIMB TRAVEL/CONF $ 73.75
D000001647 09/07/2022 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES $ 774.20
D000001648 09/07/2022 LANCASTER-LEBANON IU #13 Cyber Academy - HS TUITION $ 66,806.95
D000001649  09/07/2022 MARTIN HELENA T REIMB TRAVEL/CONF $ 216.50




General Fund

September 19, 2022
Payment# Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount
D000001650  09/07/2022 ORNER MICHELE M~ REIMB TRAVEL/CONF ' $ - 2737
D000001651 | 09/07/2022 PROASYS INC 'OP/MAINT WATER TREAT-PUR SRVCS | § 597.50
D000001652 09/07/2022 RESCHINI AGENCY INC 'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP '$ 38,610.00
D000001663 09/07/2022 SUSAN SIMPSON 'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF $ 72.13
D000001654 09/07/2022 WEAVER ANDREA 'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF '$ 62.50
D000001655 09/07/2022 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 'Non-Cap Equip Homeland Sec CTE '$ 554.80
D000001656 09/12/2022 CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT  OTHER CONT SRVCS $ 30,645.96
189509 12/22/2021 ACT FINANCE Guidance AP Funds | $ 416.00
189510 12/22/2021 BAZZI BAT COMPANY LLC 'SUPPLIES - ALL SPORTS $ 115.00
189511 12/22/2021 BEST DELEGATE LLC Prof Serv '$ 105.00
189512 12/22/2021 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC 'HOME EC / CTE SUPPLIES '$ 61.35
189512 12/22/2021 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC 'HOME EC / CTE SUPPLIES $ 89.18
189513 12/22/2021 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC 'SUPPLIES - SCIENCE $ 24.35
189514 12/22/2021 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC 'FAM & CONSUMER SCI - HS SUPPL '$ 12.79
189514 12/22/2021 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC 'FAM & CONSUMER SCI - HS SUPPL '$ 61.70
189514 12/22/2021 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC 'FAM & CONSUMER SCI - HS SUPPL '8 105.62
189515 12/22/2021 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC OABEST EXPO SUPPLIES '$ 27.40
189516 12/22/2021 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #501 'MAINT SUPPS ALL BLDGS '$ 98.75
189517 12/22/2021 GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INS $ 3,675.90
189518 12/22/2021 HORSHAM CLINIC "TUITION TO APS/PRRI-SEC '$ 540.00
189519 12/22/2021 IN A HEARTBEAT LLC 'FACS DUES & FEES '$ 900.00
189520 12/22/2021 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY 'OPER/MAINT-PL MAINT SUP '$ 219.87
189520 12/22/2021 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OPER/MAINT-PL MAINT SUP '$ 437.65
189520 12/22/2021 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY BLDG $ 437.65
189521 12/22/2021 ' KEYSTONE CHAPTER OF FIRE SERVICE  CTE HomelandSecurity Dues/Fees '$ 25.00
189522 12/22/2021 LITITZ SIGNS 'SUPPLIES - ALL SPORTS '$ 299.00
189539 12/22/2021 XEROX CORPORATION [INST-HS EQUIPMENT/RENTAL '$ 260.98
189539 12/22/2021 XEROX CORPORATION INST-HS EQUIPMENT/RENTAL '$ 166.71
189539 12/22/2021 XEROX CORPORATION VO ED SUPPLIES $ 176.54
189540 12/23/2021 21ST CENTURY MEDIA 'BOARD SRVCS - ADVERTISING $ 81.44
189540 12/23/2021 22nd CENTURY MEDIA 'BOARD SRVCS - ADVERTISING $ 216.94
189541 12/23/2021 ATLANTIC TRACTORLLC 'REPAIRS & MAINT - VEHICLE '8 31.46
189541 12/23/2021 ATLANTIC TRACTOR LLC REPAIRS & MAINT - VEHICLE '$ 219.66
189541 12/23/2021 |ATLANTIC TRACTOR LLC REPAIRS & MAINT - VEHICLE '$ 60.00
189542  12/23/2021 TINA BARE Guidance AP Funds '$ 25.00
189543  12/23/2021 CREST/GOOD MANUFACTURING CO INC  MAINT SUPPS ALL BLDGS $ 1.68
189543 12/23/2021 CREST/GOOD MANUFACTURING CO INC  MAINT SUPPS ALL BLDGS $ 167.73
189543 12/23/2021 CREST/GOOD MANUFACTURING CO INC  MAINT SUPPS ALL BLDGS $ 167.73
189543 12/23/2021 'CREST/GOOD MANUFACTURING CO INC  MAINT SUPPS ALL BLDGS $ 167.73




General Fund

September 19, 2022
Payment#  Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount
189543 12/23/2021 CREST/GOOD MANUFACTURING CO INC  MAINT SUPPS ALL BLDGS $ 167.73
189543 12/23/2021 | CREST/GOOD MANUFACTURING CO INC  MAINT SUPPS ALL BLDGS ' 167.71
189544 12/23/2021 IMPERIAL DADE /OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES $ 938.00

TOTAL $ 1,612,238.02




Cardmember Services

September 19, 2022
Payment# Payment Dt VendorName Description Amount
190465 | 08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'WALL ST JOURNAL $ 999
190465  08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'HOME DEPOT, LOWES 'S 80.09
190465 | 08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES VISTAPRINT '$ 9513
190465 | 08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  TRANSTECTOR '$ 607.43
190465  08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES EM HERR FARM & HOME $ 511
190465  08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'ZEN FLOWCHART '$ 995
190465  08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES (COLLABORATIVE CLASSROOM, TIME FORKIDS | $ 1,656.00
190465 = 08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES [PENNSYLVANIA ASCD '$  65.00
190465 | 08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'NY TIMES 'S 4.00
190465  08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'SAFETYSIGN.COM 'S 417.86
190465 | 08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  PASA '$ 24501
190465 | 08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'NY TIMES '$ 735
190465 | 08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES WATER-COFFEE DELIVER $  10.00 |
190465  08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS $  150.00
190465  08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS '$  150.00
190465  08/15/2022 CARDMEMBERSERVICES  WALMART '$ 124.87
190465  08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES LIGHTBURN SOFTWARE, ZOOM '$ 260.00
190465  08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES XTOOL (CHARGES AND REFUND) '$ 1,482.92
190465  08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'GLOWFORGE '$ 25334
190465  08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'AMERICAN, UNITED 'S 161.82
190465  08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES ~ DUTCHMAN'S TRUE VALUE '$  33.86
190465  08/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES LNP MEDIA GROUP '$  13.95
190465  08/15/2022 CARDMEMBERSERVICES  CHEWY.COM $ 7978

TOTAL $ 5,923.46




KEGEL KELIN LITTS & LORD 717-392- 1100

24 North Lime Street, Lancaster, PA 17602 WWW.KKLL LAW

BENJAMIN L. PRATT E-MAIL pratt@kkll.law

September 7, 2022

Dr. Michele Orner

Octorara Area School District
228 Highland Road

Atglen, PA 19310

Re: Engagement Letter

Dear Dr. Ormer:

Kegel Kelin Litts & Lord LLP values its relationship with Octorara Area School District,
and we are pleased to be reappointed as solicitor and general counsel. Our law firm will be
pleased to provide legal services in this capacity to the School District pursuant to this
engagement letter for the 2022-23 school year and any future time period for which you
reappoint our firm. We are pleased to be part of your team.

Concerning the scope of our services, we understand that we will serve as your primary
legal counsel, and that generally the superintendent, assistant superintendent, chief financial
officer, or school board president will contact us with specific questions or legal projects you
wish our firm to address. On occasion, building principals and other administrators will contact
us after approval from one of the named officials or where circumstances require immediate
advice. Of course, we will also attend school board and committee meetings on request, and will
respond to questions or requests at such meetings.

We will also serve as your bond counsel, providing services to the School District as
needed with respect to bond issues, other borrowings, and other finance transactions during the
term of our appointment.

Unless and until you decide otherwise, I will be your primary contact within our law
firm. However, you should feel free at any time to call any of our lawyers as you deem
appropriate, based on availability, area of expertise, or any other consideration. The lawyer you
contact will at times involve others within the firm in providing specific services. As a part of
providing the best possible and most cost-efficient service, we endeavor to match individual
lawyers to the work required for specific projects, and to use paralegals or lawyers with lower
hourly rates where appropriate.



Dr. Michele Orner
9/7/2022
Page 2

We will provide legal services that we believe are appropriate for each matter in
accordance with applicable legal and ethical standards — always endeavoring to be responsive, to
provide critical path/practical advice, and where necessary to “go the extra mile.”

In addition to our internal quality control procedures and continuing emphasis on
excellence, we maintain for your protection professional liability insurance with maximum
coverage limits of $5,000,000 each claim and aggregate.

Our fees will generally be billed in accordance with the attached KKAL Fee Letter,
which specifies guideline hourly rates, billable expenses, and other billing procedures. Please
note that we review guideline hourly rates periodically, and changes are made from time to time,
generally effective in January of each year. We will establish the billing format in consultation
with you, and will provide whatever level of detail you request. Fees for bond issues and other
financing transactions will be established by consultation with you at the time of initiation of the
financing steps, based on the size and complexity of the financing transaction, our estimate of the
required time commitment and liability ramifications, fees charged by other finance counsel of
comparable caliber on comparable transactions, and our focus on charging uniform fees to all
clients for comparable transactions.

We invite questions and dialogue at any time concerning our billings and fees. On
request, we will consult with you concerning estimated legal expenses on specific matters, or
your annual budget for legal expense. You should not hesitate to call at any time concerning
billing, fees, or anticipated legal expense.

My hourly fee and our guideline hourly rates are general guidelines for our bills. The
amount we actually charge on each invoice is based on our review of the work performed, the
hours devoted to the project, and our judgment of what is fair and appropriate for the service
rendered. It is important to stress that hourly rates are merely a starting point. Our fees are
determined, in accordance with applicable ethical rules, by considering a number of factors,
including the amount of time our professionals devote to a matter; the experience and expertise
of the professionals who perform the services (as reflected in our guideline hourly rates); the
complexity, novelty, difficulty, and magnitude of the matter; any time limitations or other special
demands presented; and the results obtained.

Discounts are frequently applied and premiums are occasionally applied — in each case to
ensure a fair result. Fairness is the final touchstone.

On some occasions, premiums are applied where a client has benefited substantially from
research performed for another client or based on other factors not reflected in the time.
Discounts are applied when the hours required to resolve an issue are disproportionate to the
dollar amount involved. More frequently, discounts are applied where the cost of our service is



Dr. Michele Orner
9/7/2022
Page 3

spread among multiple school districts. For example, in providing guidance on major changes in
education law, our normal approach is to divide the cost equally among all school clients
affected by the specific legislation. As to less extensive legal changes, we frequently provide
proactive alerts and advice without any charge whatsoever. We strive to ensure that all fees
charges are fair and appropriate considering all the circumstances. We review each monthly
invoice and make adjustments as appropriate to ensure this result.

If you wish to implement or discuss additional or alternate terms concerning our
provision of legal services, please let us know, and we will make appropriate revisions to this

engagement letter.

Kegel Kelin Litts & Lord LLP thanks you for reappointing us as legal counsel. We look
forward to a long and mutually satisfactory relationship.

Assuming these arrangements are satisfactory and we are reappointed by the School
Board, please print and sign a copy of this letter and return it to us.

_Sincerely,

Benjamin L. Pratt

BLP:rlm:182663.1.
Enclosures

Accepted and Agreed to:

By:

Dr. Michele Orner, Superintendent of Schools
Octorara Area School District



KEGEL KELIN LITTS & LORD

KEGEL KELIN L1TTS & LORD LLP
FEE LETTER
AUGUST 01,2022

Creative Advice Outstanding Results

Legal work varies greatly. Fees also vary depending on the type of work performed and the results
obtained.

We use hourly rates — but only as general guidelines — with the amount charged on each invoice
being based on a judgment of what is fair and appropriate for the service rendered. Our current
guideline hourly rates for paralegals range from $60 to $100. Our current guideline hourly rates for
lawyers range from $195 to $295. Generally, we record time based on quarter-hour increments.

However, it is important to stress that these rates are merely a starting point in determining fees.
Discounts are frequently applied to assure a fair result, and premiums are also applied at times
where highly specialized work is performed, work is preemptive, or the client has benefited from
research performed for another client.

Fairness is the final touchstone. We strive to ensure that all fees charged are fair and appropriate
considering all circumstances.

The most important factors which should be considered by a client in evaluating fees are: (1) the
expertise, judgment and creativity of the lawyer providing the legal services; and (2) the total
charges for a particular service. Of course, lower hourly rates do not equate with lower total
charges.

We are pleased to render invoices on a monthly basis, or as otherwise desired by the client. In
addition to fees for services, we also invoice for our out-of-pocket expenses, including filing fees,
telephone and telecopy toll charges, photocopy, travel and computer research expense, and other
expenses directly related to services performed for the client. Guideline hourly rates are adjusted
periodically.

24 North Lime Street, Lancaster, PA 17602

717-392-1100
WWW.KKLL.LAW



KEGEL KELIN L1TTS & LORD LLP
LAWYER AND PARALEGAL HOURLY RATES

JANUARY 01,2022

Rhonda F. Lord 295.00

Jeffrey D. Litts 295.00

Jason T. Confair 295.00

Benjamin L. Pratt 295.00

Kay Mercein Mann 275.00

Jacob Broadway 195.00

Paralegal Services 60.00-100.00
KEGEL KELIN LITTS & LORD 717-392-1100
24 North Lime Street, Lancaster, PA 17602 WWW.KKLL.LAW



Octorara Area School District

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL DIRECTORS OF THE OCTORARA
AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE WAIVER OF ADDITIONAL
CHARGES FOR THE LATE PAYMENT OF REAL ESTATE TAXES IN CERTAIN
CIRCUMSTANCES TO COMPLY WITH ACT 57 OF 2022

WHEREAS, the Octorara Area School District (School District”) is a taxing district as
defined in the Local Tax Collection Law, 53 Pa. C.S. § 8001 ef seq.;

WHEREAS, the School District adopts its annual budget on or before June 30 of each
year, and issue its real estate tax bills thereafter on or about July 1 of each year;

WHEREAS, the real estate tax bills provide for payment by certain dates of either the
discount, face and/or penalty amount depending on the date when such payment is made;

WHEREAS, from time to time there may be errors and/or delays with the distribution
and/or delivery system of real estate tax bills and property owners may not receive their real
estate tax bills and/or do not receive them in a timely fashion; and

WHEREAS, Act 57 of 2022 amended the Local Tax Collection Law to authorize, in
limited and certain circumstances, for the waiver of additional charges and other forms of relief
for taxpayers’ late payment of the face amount of real estate taxes; and

WHEREAS, Act 57 of 2022 requires the School District to adopt a resolution to require
its real estate tax collector(s) to waive additional charges for real estate taxes, subject to a
taxpayer’s compliance with the requirements Act 57 of 2022, beginning July 1, 2023 and each
tax year thereafter.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of School Directors of Octorara
Area School District, as follows:

1. Definitions. In compliance with Act 57 of 2022, the following terms shall be defined as:

a. ‘“Additional charge” shall mean any interest, fee, penalty or charge accruing to and in
excess of the face amount of the real estate taxes as provided in the real estate tax notice.

b. “Tax collector” shall man an elected or appointed tax collector, delinquent tax collector,
tax claim bureau or alternative collector assigned to collect the School District’s real
estate taxes.

c. “Qualifying event” shall mean either the date ownership of real estate is transferred, the
date ownership of a mobile/manufactured home is transferred or the date a lease
agreement commences for the original location or relocation of a mobile/manufactured
home on a parcel of land not owned by the owner of the mobile/manufactured home.

182669.2



2. Tax Collector Compliance. Each tax collector shall waive additional charges for the late
payment of real estate taxes for a particular property, if a taxpayer does all of the following:

a. The taxpayer provides a waiver request of additional charges within twelve (12) months
of a qualifying event;

b. The taxpayer attests a real estate tax notice was not received and/or not received in a
timely manner;

c. The taxpayer provides proof of the property transfer within the previous twelve (12)
months by means of:

i. acopy of the deed showing the date of the real property transfer; or

ii. acopy of the title showing the date of acquisition of a mobile/manufactured home
or an executed lease agreement for a mobile/manufactured home shown the date
on which the lease began; and

d. The taxpayer makes full payment of the face amount on real estate tax bill at the time of
the waiver request.

3. Taxpayer Waiver and Attestation Form. A taxpayer shall use the standardized form
developed by the Pennsylvania Department of Community and Economic Development for
purposes of submitting the waiver request and attestation under Paragraph 2.

4. Tax Collector Liability. A tax collector who in good faith accepts a waiver request and full
payment of the face amount on real estate tax bill shall not be personally liable for any
amount due or arising from the real estate tax that is the subject of the waiver request.

5. Effective Date. This resolution shall become effective beginning July 1, 2023 or the date on
which the School District’s 2023 real estate tax notices are issued, if earlier.

DULY ADOPTED, by the Board of School Directors of Octorara Area School District
School, in lawful session duly assembled, this 19th day of September, 2022.

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:
President of the Board of School Directors

ATTEST:
Secretary of the Board of School Directors
(SEAL)




TRANSPORTATION CONTRACT

Linville Hill Christian School
295 South Kinzer Road
Paradise, PA 17562
717-442-4447

THIS AGREEEMENT ENTERED INTO THIS 23rd DAY OF AUGUST, 2022, BY AND BETWEEN THE
OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRIT HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS THE DISTRICT, AND LINVILLE
HILL CHRISTIAN SCHOOL OF GAP, PA. HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS THE CONTRACTOR,
WITNESSETH:

1.

For the consideration hereinafter mentioned, the CONTRACTOR agrees to provide transportation for school
pupils who shall be designated by the DISTRICT to and from such points, along with over such routes, and at
times set forth in schedule attached hereto and made a part hereof for the school year 2022-2023.

The DISTRICT shall pay the CONTRACTOR the sum of $56,700.00 ($315.00 per day) for the 2022-2023
school year that the contractor transports school pupils.

Transportation upon the terms and conditions herein specified in items 1 to 25 inclusive shall begin August 24,
2022.

This contract shall terminate on the 30" day of June 2023.

During the term of this contract, contractor shall provide, at its own expense, automobile liability insurance
covering all drivers and all buses or vehicles employed or used by it under this contract which said insurance
shall name the CONTRACTOR and OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT as insureds, as their interest
may appear, with limits of liability to be at least:

for property damage of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 in the aggregate.

for bodily injury or death of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 in the aggregate.
for general aggregate of not less than $3,000,000

Workers Compensation insurance of not less than $500,000

oo

The CONTRACTOR agrees to furnish such reports as may be required by the DISTRICT or its designated
representatives.

The CONTRACTOR shall furnish vehicles, which conform to the standards for school transportation vehicles
approved by the Department of Traffic Safety of the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission and Mass Transit
Authorities as applicable. School buses and Type A vehicles shall meet the minimum standards of the Bureau
of Traffic Safety and shall pass annual inspection by the Pennsylvania State Police during the month of August.
Type B & C school vehicles shall conform to the provision of the laws of the Commonwealth, and shall be in
good mechanical and sanitary condition. In order to ensure that all contracted vehicles conform to the
aforementioned provision, the contractor agrees to comply with periodic inspections set by the DISTRICT and
implemented by its designated representatives.

The CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with and observe all provisions of the Pennsylvania Vehicle Code and
all other applicable laws.

Every school bus driver shall meet all the regulations of the Bureau of Traffic Safety of the Pennsylvania
Department of Transportation in regard to application, age, fitness competence, conduct, licensing, physical
examination, and continuing eligibility, provided that such operators shall have passed periodically administered
physical examinations required by either the Public Utility Commission, the Interstate Commerce Commission
or the Department of Transportation. Prior to the effective date of this contract, the CONTRACTOR agrees to



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

2
submit a list of scheduled and/or certified drivers and provide to the DISTRICT or its designated representative
for approval the following:

Current Pennsylvania Drivers License

Physical Exam Certificate

Current Pennsylvania School Bus Drivers License
Certificate of Completion of School Bus Drivers Training
Act 34 Criminal Record Check

Act 151 Criminal Record Check

Act 114 (FBI Fingerprint Report)

e e o

Bus routes and bus stops shall be determined by the CONTRACTOR and may be modified by the
CONTRACTOR as the CONTRACTOR decides. The operator shall not deviate from the designated route
except by written consent of the DISTRICT or, in the case of an emergency, which shall be reported promptly
to the DISTRICT or the DISTRICT’S designated representative.

An operating time schedule shall be prepared by the CONTRACTOR in cooperation with the DISTRICT. This
schedule shall designate the time and place of all bus stops, both morning and evening, and shall be posted in
the stop before two minutes after the scheduled time unless all pupils to be transported from that point are aboard.
The schedule may be modified by the CONTRACTOR as occasion demands but only after due notice has been
given to parents and DISTRICT.

Pupils shall be taken on and discharged from the bus only at designated stops and at extreme right of the road.
No pupils shall be permitted to get on or off the bus while it is in motion. No vehicle which has stopped in
compliance with the provisions of Section 3208 of The School Laws of Pennsylvania shall proceed until after
each child who may have alighted there from shall have reached a place of safety.

No person other than a school pupil shall be transported in a contracted vehicle except that a teacher, or other
school official, or parent may ride when approved by the DISTRICT’S designated representatives. Nothing
except passengers and their belonging shall be transported in the contracted vehicle while it is engaged in
transporting pupils to and from school.

Contracted vehicle, including Type A vehicles, shall not be loaded beyond the seating capacity as set forth in
minimum standards and as indicated on the “Approved School Bus Sticker” or manufacturers rated seating
schedule/sticker.

The speed of the vehicle shall at all times be consistent with the safety of the passengers and shall at no time
exceed the speed limit as set forth in the minimum standards of the bureau of Traffic Safety, PennDot, as
promulgated from the Vehicle Code.

The CONTRACTOR agrees to furnish in each contracted vehicle the following safety-related items:
Grade A first-aid kit, dry-chemical type fire extinguisher of at least a three-pound capacity.

It is understood and agreed to by both parties hereto that the CONTRACTOR, while engaged in carrying out
and complying with any of the terms and conditions of this contract, is an INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
and is not an officer, agent or employee of the aforesaid DISTRICT.

This contract shall not be transferred or assigned. Another vehicle which has been lawfully certified for current
use in Pennsylvania and/or another properly certified driver may be substituted in emergencies upon consent of
the DISTRICT or the designated representative, but only for the duration of the emergency.

Any violation of the terms of this contract may, at the option of the DISTRICT, operate as a cause for
termination.



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

The PARTIES shall adjust all matters arising out of this contract not specifically provided for therein.
This contract may be reopened for discussion if there is a substantial increase/decrease in fuel prices.

The contractor agrees to perform Drug and Alcohol testing with its drivers in conformance with Federal and
state Laws.

Attach all additional conditions between the DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR that have not been listed.

The CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the DISTRICT with data required by PDE to receive State
reimbursement. This data shall be furnished to the DISTRICT by SEPTEMBER 15, 2023.

Either party to this contract may request to reopen for discussion if there is a significant change to the miles
transported and/or student ridership regarding transportation of OASD students within district boundaries.

Contractor agrees drivers shall not use cell phones while vehicles are in motion.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties above named have hereto set their hands and seals the day and year aforesaid.

BY

FOR THE BOARD OF SCHOOL DIRECTORS

Contractor OF OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Address President
Date Secretary

Date

RECOMMENDED FOR BOARD APPROVAL

Superintendent

228 Highland Rd, Suite 1, Atglen, PA 19310

Address

Date



*3|npayds

Jlwspede Z02-£70¢

11941 Jo Ado3 e yum aAea)
Sjuapnis jje pue pajadwod
S1 3|NPaYIs J3ISeW Map

*SIS Ul 3|Npay2s J3isew
mau ajeaud 03 ujSag

a|npayos
la)sew mau e uo apidag

9911WWI0D J[NPAYIS
19)seN FUaAUDIRY

a|npayas 131seN

3|NPayas Jarsew palauad
-juapn)s e Juawajdwy

SWIAISAS

uoddns pasaua)
-3uspnis apiacid

1€ s3D130R1d |R1IUaSS]

‘Ylew ‘yiew ‘yiew
VSSd Ylew £ apeln 10} JUIWISSISSE dVIN 10J JudWISSasse dyIN 10} JUIWISSASSE dVIN "V$Sd Yiew / apeio uonNIIsu|
uo Yyimous 104 piepueis YIMN 9y uo uoirafosd VIMN 243 uo uoipsfosd VIMN 2Y3 uo uoidalosd uo Yimo.g 1oj paepuels 40 JuswanoLdiy)
91E35 Y] PIIIXa JO 192w yimoug J1ay) Jeaw Yyamoas J1vy1 192w ymous J1ayl 19aw vSSd 9]E)S 9y} Pa9IXa JO 199w SNONUIIUOD UO SN0
JIIM SIUBPNIS Y3 JO %0S 1M SIUBPNIS BY) O %St {l1m SIUSPNIS Y1 4O %0t {IM SJUBPNIS Y3 JO %SE yie £ Ipeso JlIM SIU3PNIS 3Y1 JO %05 :T 59011081 |B1IUSSST
QWIBUNIIN
juswajelrs
Jouenp Yiy 19811 Jauen pig1adiey | s9ueny puz 19die] Japenp iIst 1981e |eoo AroSaje) awonnQ
ajqeInsealy |eoo ajqeinseain

‘$J01BINPD PUEB SIU3PNIS || J0J SS22INS 404 SUOjIRIdAAX YSIY JO 2Inyjnd e ysijqeis] :Ajuolid

8umeas |eoo



*%0€ Aq asealdsp

'9%0¢ Aq asealdap

'9%0T Ag aseaio9p

"%S Aq

‘%40€ Aq aseasnap

SWalsAs
uoddng pasajua)
-1UapN1S APIACIG €

M sjeasagaa Areurydidsig [itM sjedaagas Aleuydpsiq |Itm sjeasagal Adeurdidsiq | asealdap (jim s|eliajaa Aleurdiasig siad |I!Mm sjeddajas Aeuydipsiq | sao11aeId |RIIUSST
‘Aessadsu
“1eah "SUOIIUDAIIUY ‘SuoUaAIRUI pue a|qedidde se Joiaeyaq pue *Jeah
[ooYds £20Z-2Z0T 3Y3 0 3501 2A19231 [|IMm SO SAI3IA ||IM ylew ‘Suipeal JoJ SUOIIUBAIDIU| |o0Y2s £202-220Z Y3 Jo swaysAs
pua ay3 Aq pajuswajdwi | ylew Joj SUOUIAIBIUI € 4O Buipeas u) suoiuasIu| T 4911 wswa|dwi 03 uidaq pua ay3 Aq pajuawsjdw) | uoddng paiajua)
AlIny aq |im ylew | z Jail Suipasu se paypuapl € 1o 7 431] Suipasu se pue uowdo|aaap |euoissajoud AjIng 39 [|im ylew | -3u3pnisS SPIAOIY iE
pue Suipeau 10y SSIIN SIUSPNIS JO %00T | POIJIUSP! SIUSPNIS JO %00T BAIDI3 ||1M SIDYOEDY JO %00T SSLN pue Suipeal JOJ SS1IAl | $3d130e4d |elluass]
aweuydl
Jayend yiy 198.e} Jayend pig 198ie] Jaueny pug 198ie Japen 1St 1981e] v._wmz JISURIRIS Ao3ne
P puz 1 T 1209 jeon ajgesnsean] awoNNO
agesnsedy

JolAryag pue 13 ‘@3uaId§ ‘Yie|Al 10} SSLIA Juswa|dwi Ajjn4 tAjuond




‘Yiew pue y13

ul yimousg 1oy paepuels
21e)s 3y} paadxa
40133 |jim seiyqiqesiqg

‘Y1e pue 13

4O} JUBWSSASSY dVIN VIMN
8y3 uo uondafoid yymoi3
118y} 398w ||im salliqesig

Yie pue v13

404 JUSWISSASSY dVIN VIMN
ayy uo uondafoid yimois
J19y3 133U |Im sanljiqesia

YieN pue y13

104 JusWssassy dVIN VIMN
ay1 uo uondafosd ymmois
Jiay} 133w [j1m sanjiqesiq

Yie pue vi3

"Y1el pue y13 ul Yymols Joy
piepue)s 2}e1s 9y} pasdxs
10 193W [|1m sanjtgesia

uonRINASU|
JO wawsnosdwy
SNONUIIU0D UO SN0

YUM SJUIpNIS JO %59 Yim suspnis JO %09 Yam sjuapnis JO %05 YUM SJUapnIs JO %0 | Yymods p3 [eads Ylm sjusapms Jo %S9 :T 593130844 |B1IUDSST
SWEDIIN jJuawadlels Ai083jen

Jayen a8ie Jaueny pag 198ie Jayenp pug 108.e JauenD 1St 19d.4e BO
Henp Yiv 3 1 Henp pIg ) L Heny pug ¥ 1 Henp IsT ¥ 1 u_nm..:m_mu_\m,” |e09 a|qeinseay awonno

'$$32INS 104 suoie)dadxa Yy 19aw 01 3|qissod 3l oxew eyl dnoi8gns seiiigesig Yim sIUIpnIS 2yl Ul SIUIPNIS 104 sioddns pue spjoyjeas apinoid :Auiond




‘9461 Aq sBuneaw pue
‘S32U43JU02 J3Yde3)-jualed
“W81u |[ooy2s-01-y2eq pusie

"%ST Aq (31D ‘Bulnpayds
‘sdoysyiom ssauipess
983)|02 ‘Aiosiape Juaied -a7))

"%ST Aq
S92UII3JU0T pualie oym

'9%ST Aq SIYBiu jooyos
-01-)2e( pualie oym

‘946 T Ag sBunaaw pue
§92U3.43)u03 JaYydeal-Juased
‘y81u jooyas-03-yoeq puane

oym sjuapnis padejueapesip | SSuI3W puslie OYM SaIjIWE saljlwe) pasejueapesip sal[lwey padejurApesip juswasesSuy | oym sjuapnys pagejueapesip
Afleawiou02s o syuased pagdejueapes|p Ajlesiwouoda Ajjeaiwouods Ajjed1wIou029 Alwey Ajjed1wIoU023 Jo sjuased jJuawaseduy
40 Iaquinu ay3 aseasouy 40 Jaquinu 3y} asealdu| J0 Jaquinu 3Y3 3se3JoU| 40 Jaquinu ay3 3seasdu| pue 1aJed 10 Jaquinu 3y} aseatouj Ajlunwwo)

‘Y1eN pue Yew
'VSSd Yie pue ‘YBWA pue Y13 404 | 13 10} JUSWISSISSE dYIN pUE Y173 JOJ JUBWISSISSE ‘YIeN pue uol1annsy|
V13 ul yimous Joj paepuels JUBWSSasSe dYIN VIMN U0 | WwIMN 941 uo suodafoid | dviAl YAMN uo uoldafoud V13 Ul yimous 104 plepuels Jo awanoudwy
8]€)S 9y} pasIxa 10 393w | uoiaafoid ymods 1yl 193w Y1mol8g J1ay3 193W |im YIMoa3 119y Joau [im 21€1S 2y} palIXS IO 133W snonuuo)
[lim syuapnis padejueApesiq | |im sauapnis paSejueapesiq sjuapnis padejueapesiqg sjuapnis padejueapesiq YIBIA| pUe | |Iim SIUSpNIS padejueapesiq uo sndo4 :1
Ajleaiwound3 %59 Ajjeaiwou03s %09 Aj|eaiwou0d3 %455 Ajjesiuouod3 %0S | V13 ymmodo g3 Ajlealwiouod3 JO %G9 | SaJ11eId [RIIUASST
auweuydl

J3uend 98.1e Jayuenp pig 1981e Jayeny pug 1981 Jauenp ist 1981 v._wm_w WDWANES fiofes
22 Hyir L H PIE 3 1 U puzi L U T L u_n_m._:m_mws_ {e0D 3|qesnsea awo2nQ

'$$320N5 10J suolie1dadxs ysiy 19awW 03 ajqissod 31 ew 1eyl dnoudgns g3 ay3 Ul SIU3PNIS 404 syuoddns pue Sp|oJieds apiaoId Aol




yae pue Suipeay
13ua) 51slje1aadg uouaniu| 104 $]00) Sulionuow ssa1doid pue suoludAIdIUL
SaA 5$32JN0S9Y I2UIPIAT 3Ad ‘NPaYIS JaIseN ‘10303410 1’30 ‘|edipund TToe/se/ot 7T0t/10/60 (Il pue )| 4211 Juaws|du pue Ajiuap)
'$19Y2e3] 40}
53151je199dS UOIUIAIRU] Hoddns pappaquia-qof apiaoid pue swoouisse}d
S3A | salBalens dn spiy Buiyoied $47 {sv3un0seY Qd ‘siediaulig Juelsissy/jedidutid €202/L0/90 TT0T/T0/60 | (18 ui suonuaAIdW] | 1311 JUawa|dwi pue Ajiuap)
s1S1je122d$ UOIJUBAILU| ‘yiew pue Suipeal uf SUOIJUIAIBIUI £ pue
OoN NIDD/weal eIEp 2Yl YUM 3jnsuo)d ‘sjeddund juesissy/|edidulig ZZ0T/0£/60 2202/10/60 Z 1311 9A12231 0] SJUDPNIS 40 BLIDIII AjIUSP|
idals apal ajeqg uoilajdwo ae e
¢ PapasN U0I}S0d /uosiad pea 1eq uond 2 RROIEIS dajs uoipy
ad suoddng /saoanosay/|elialein pajedpnuy pajedidipuy
SINP3YISIASEIN
SSIN o
SUOLUBAIRUI € J31) pue UIBA PUE VI YIMOID AT e
7 4311 Bunoyuow ssaiBoud ‘sBureaw wea) ejep Allapenb ylew pue Sutpeads Joj uejd SS1A pazijeuld VSSd UIBN L BPBID e
uonenjea3/suliojiuoy indinQ pajedpuy s|eoo ajgesnsedn

SWasSAS 1ioddng palajua) JUapmS apIncId 1104 ue|d uolldy

Ue|d U0y



wea} siad Hes
SBA weay S|gd 8100 ‘weal Iyl NI ‘s|edipuld Juelsissy/|edidulid €202/£0/90 220z/91/80 SHS( 404 Bululen S1ad T 1894
SI9d apim-|ooyds
wea} Sigd 10} 3|Npay2s uojeuawdwl
ON wea1 JvL NIDJ 's|eralew Sigad ‘slediaulid Juessissy/|ediduld TT0T/ST/80 zeoz/10/L0 pue 3uiuen Ajnuap)
e uonajdwo) oleq Hels

;day 9paaN sioddng fsa3inosay /jeliae uonisodfuosiad ped i doaas uond

édaasad PapaaN sy S/ d/lenarein 1isod/ d pes paredppuy paredppuy 1S Uony
suapioul Adeuldidsip Al Pue ||| |]2A2] pue sjestajal autdiosip s|elda)a4 auldiasip Joma} {s1aulea) |je 40} §$322NS 10}
1Yo Jo 1aquinu 3y} 03 sa8ueyd Aue Joyuow ‘ASAINS JJels pue Ju2pnis sa1untoddo uo pasnioy alew|d jooyds aallsod parosdwy Sidd e

uolijenjeAa3 \m:_._Ou_:os_ indingp _uvuma_u_u:< s|eoyn) a|geinsesin

1ioddng psialud) JUIPNIS SPINCLY 10} Ueld UOIIIY




3|npayas Jaisew
ON 391WWO3 3UIINPaYIs J9ISEW YHM JNSuod |ediduld £€20Z/L0/90 2eoz/9z/60 P212jua3-3uapnis e jeas)
édars pP3pasN 9ied
uoIsod/u ajeq uonayd 191 daxs uono
ad suoddng /sasinosay/|elaleipl Risod/uosiad peal 1eq Uon3|duio) pazediaiuy uejs pajedpnuy 15 toRav

aNpayas paje|dwo)

Jeah jooyas £20Z-220T
331 Jo Aep 1se| 8yl AQ 3|NpaYIs Yeup e aAeyY ||IM ZT-£ Sapessd ul syuapnis

3NPayIs JAISeIN e

SSIWN o

YIBA PUB VI YIMOID QT e
VSSd YiBN L 3pelD e

uoienjea3/Supoyuopn

inding pajedppuy

Sjeon) I|qeinsedin

1ioddng paJalua) UIPNIS IPIAOI( 1104 UB|d UOIIY




sjedipund saljtwey

ON | 43y2e31 @13 ‘101e|Suel] 10LIISIP YUM }NSuod juessissy/jedpung 7eoz/62/60 220Z/1€/80 3upjeads ysiueds 104 JYSIN [0O0YIS 01 Xoeg e p|oH
23ed g4 gSVO @y} 0} 1sod pue 49)13|Smau

ON USaMm 0] ssadoe ‘a1ejdwial IYONS jedipuld 2202/0£/60 720T/1€/80 210419919 A|yuow awoy puas 01 JYOIAIS 95N

édas papaaN uonisod/uosiad areq uonadwo) aleq T

ad supoddng/sadinosay/ienalen peal pajedpnuy | uels paredpinuy Ry
awafedu] Ajweq puejualed o

uonenjeaz/3uiiouuoin nding pajedppuy sjeon 3jqeinsednl

1uawade3u] Alunwwo) 110} Ueld UOIIY




A303epay
pue juaiuc) Jo adpajmouy Suijenjsuowaq el e
uolPNIsY| 1Yo ulusisaq 9T e
SSWOINQ [BUOIIONIISU| BUIRS T o
5 g ) ad X314 31
Sumas aatsnjau| $32IN0S3Y JO 3Ip3MOUY SuleISUOWSQ PT e pu33ie 3,uop 1ey) as0y} J0) Jeah jooyIs ayl INoySnoly)
ue uy siauieay essang Suiyoes| $JUapNIS JO a3pajmouy Sullesisuowsg:qr e 1eadas 01 ‘Buuui8aq Jeah |ooyds ay3 03 Joud sAep € Aep 221a195U]
S3WONNQ |BUOIIONIISU| SUIBS T o
uoIINJISUf JURIBY 0D BuluBiSag ;9T
$924n0s3y Jo agpajmou) Suijesisuowaq P e
sjuapnis jo adpajmou Suiesisuowaq :qr e
8uas ansnjou) A8o3epad {sjapow Suiyaeod Jayro ‘aydeay
Ue ul sJaulea asiang Sulydea | PUBIUSIUOD Jo 23pajmou) Sunesuowsq et e Aljauol | -01-19pes)| jooyas (1aad-03-13ad) Bulyseo)
sSujujes) paisinbay
jiomauweld
aje3s Jo syuawalinbay Aduanbaig sanAIOY 40 adA)
213de4d pUE UOIIBAIBSGQ 3so0Y)
ay3 s1oan dass siylL
sjeuwnso4 Sujuies
yeis
SHSr o) Bululenn S)19d T 1834 o
Yie pue 3uipeay
10§ 51003 Sulioyuow ssaifosd
PUE SUORUBAISUI | pue
11 4911 Juswajdwi] pue AJuusp| o
13Uaalas Jeah saig8aiells siyoe
-piw SSLIN U0 YyimodS ‘sisyerdads |eJolaeyag 78 Sl9d ‘eieq Joj uoddns pappaqua
siaydeay UOIIUIAIIIU| 0] S[e1IDJ3I JUBWISSASSY dYIA JO SIshjeuy -qof apiaoad pue swooisse)d
pea1/sjedipung u| 85e3133p ‘syjem Bujuiea| pue ‘SUOIUDAIDY ||| pUe | J3iL |{e Ui suoijuaAlalul
€202/20/90 720zZ/s1/80 juesissy/jedioulid SUONREBAJISQO LWOOISSE|D Jaydes | ‘sa1§91e41S |euoOnINIISU| [ 311 | HeIS SHSr | 1 49LL uawaldun pue Ajuapl e
ajeq uonajdwo e
a _ 2 1ed uonisod fuosiad
aulswil | Mels aulPuil L ujusea jo asuapiag papnjau) aq o3 saido] | duipny dais uonoy
pajedpiuy paiedppuy S

S3IUAINOY JUBWdO|3A3(] |_UOISS3}0.d



